City of Kelowna
Public Hearing
AGENDA

Tuesday, July 30, 2013

6:00 pm

Council Chamber

City Hall, 1435 Water Street

Pages

1. Call to Order

THE CHAIR WILL CALL THE HEARING TO ORDER:

1.(a)The purpose of this Hearing is to consider certain bylaws which, if adopted, shall
amend Kelowna 2030 - Official Community Plan Bylaw No. 10500 and Zoning Bylaw
No. 8000.

(b)AIl persons who believe that their interest in property is affected by the proposed
bylaws shall be afforded a reason-able opportunity to be heard or to present written
submissions respecting matters contained in the bylaws that are the subject of this
hearing. This Hearing is open to the public and all representations to Council form part
of the public record. A live audio feed may be broadcast and recorded by Castanet.

(c)All information, correspondence, petitions or reports that have been received
concerning the subject bylaws have been made available to the public.The
correspondence and petitions received after July 16, 2013 (date of notification) are
available for inspection during the course of this hearing and are located on the
information table in the foyer of the Council Chamber.

(d)Council debate on the proposed bylaws is scheduled to take place during the
Regular Council meeting after the conclusion of this Hearing. It should be noted,
however, that for some items a final decision may not be able to be reached tonight.

(e)It must be emphasized that Council will not receive any representation from the



applicant or members of the public after conclusion of this Public Hearing.

Notification of Meeting

The City Clerk will provide information as to how the Hearing was publicized.

Individual Bylaw Submissions

3.1

3.2

Bylaw No. 10864 (OCP13-0013), Bylaw No. 10865 (Z13-0021) & Bylaw No.
10866 (Road Closure) - 459 Groves Avenue and 437 & 442 Newsom Avenue,
P218 Enterprises Ltd.

To amend the Official Community Plan (OCP) future land use designation for
the subject lands at 459 Groves Avenue and 437 & 442 Newsom Avenue from
MRM - Multiple Unit Residential (Medium Density) to MXR - Mixed Use
(Residential/Commercial) (per Map A1) and to rezone the subject properties
from the RU1 - Large Lot Housing zone to the C4 - Urban Centre Commercial
zone (per Map B1) in order to facilitate the development of a surface parking
area to serve the mixed-use SOPA Square development located directly east at
2986-3030 Pandosy Street; To close a portion of road (laneway) in the vicinity
of 459 Groves Avenue and 437 & 442 Newsom Avenue for sale to, and
consolidation with, the adjacent properties;

Bylaw No. 10869 (OCP13-0009), Bylaw No. 10870 (Z13-0015) & Bylaw No.
10845 (Road Closure) - 434, 442 & 458 Royal Avenue, Interior Health Authority

To amend the Official Community Plan Future Land Use Designation from
Single/Two Unit Residential to Educational/Major Institutional and to rezone
the subject properties from the RU1 - Large Lot Housing zone to the P1 -
Major Institutional zone in order to accommodate the proposed surface
parking lot in support of the KGH Emergency Centre; The excess closed road is
to be consolidated with the properties between 442 Royal Avenue and 458
Royal Avenue in order to consolidate one contiguous parcel consisting of 434,
442 & 458 Royal Avenue, along with the road closure area, for the purpose of
a parking lot.

Termination

Procedure on each Bylaw Submission

(a) Brief description of the application by City Staff (Land Use Management);

(b) The Chair will request that the City Clerk indicate all information,
correspondence, petitions or reports received for the record.

32 - 69



(c) The applicant is requested to make representation to Council regarding the
project and is encouraged to limit their presentation to 15 minutes.

(d) The Chair will call for representation from the public in attendance as follows:

(i) The microphone at the public podium has been provided for any person(s) wishing
to make representation at the Hearing.

(i) The Chair will recognize ONLY speakers at the podium.

(iii) Speakers are encouraged to limit their remarks to 5 minutes, however, if they
have additional information they may address Council again after all other members
of the public have been heard a first time.

(e) Once the public has had an opportunity to comment, the applicant is given an
opportunity to respond to any questions raised. The applicant is requested to keep
the response to a total of 10 minutes maximum.

(f) Questions by staff by members of Council must be asked before the Public Hearing
is closed and not during debate of the bylaw at the Regular Meeting, unless for
clarification.

(g) Final calls for respresentation (ask three times). Unless Council directs that the
Public Hearing on the bylaw in question be held open, the Chair shall state to the
gallery that the Public Hearing on the Bylaw is closed.

Note: Any applicant or member of the public may use visual aids (e.g. photographs,
sketches, slideshows, etc.) to assist in their presentation or questions. The computer
and ELMO document camera at the public podium are available. Please ask staff for
assistance prior to your item if required.



REPORT TO COUNCIL

City of
Date: July 3, 2013 KEIOwna.

RIM No. 1250-30

To: City Manager
From: Land Use Management, Community Sustainability (AR)
Application: ~ Z13-0021 & OCP13-0013 Owner: 218 Enterprises Ltd.,

Inc. No. 0852875

459 Groves Avenue

Addresses: 43 & 442 Newsom Avenue

Applicant: Meiklejohn Architects Inc.

Subject: Rezoning & Official Community Plan Amendment Applications
Existing OCP Designation: MRM - Multiple Unit Residential (Medium Density)
Proposed OCP Designation:  MXR - Mixed Use (Residential/Commercial)

Existing Zone: RU1 - Large Lot Housing

Proposed Zone: C4 - Urban Centre Commercial

1.0 Recommendation

That Official Community Plan Bylaw Amendment No. OCP13-0013 to amend Map 4.1 of the
Kelowna 2030 - Official Community Plan Bylaw No. 10500, by changing the Future Land Use
designation of Lot 14, District Lot 14, ODYD, Plan 3856, except Plan KAP90797, located at 459
Groves Avenue, Kelowna, BC; Lot 11, Block 2, District Lot 14, ODYD, Plan 4743, except Plan
KAP90797, located at 437 Newsom Avenue, Kelowna, BC; and Lot 19, District Lot 14, ODYD, Plan
3856, except Plan KAP90797, located at 442 Newsom Avenue, Kelowna, BC from the MRM -
Multiple Unit Residential (Medium Density) designation to the MXR - Mixed Use (Residential/
Commercial) designation, as shown on Map “A1” attached to the Report of Land Use Management
Department dated July 3, 2013, be considered by Council;

AND THAT Rezoning Application No. Z13-0021 to amend the City of Kelowna Zoning Bylaw No.
8000 by changing the zoning classification of Lot 14, District Lot 14, ODYD, Plan 3856, except
Plan KAP90797, located at 459 Groves Avenue, Kelowna, BC; Lot 11, Block 2, District Lot 14,
ODYD, Plan 4743, except Plan KAP90797, located at 437 Newsom Avenue, Kelowna, BC; and Lot
19, District Lot 14, ODYD, Plan 3856, except Plan KAP90797, located at 442 Newsom Avenue,
Kelowna, BC from the RU1 - Large Lot Housing zone to the C4 - Urban Centre Commercial zone,
as shown on Map “B1” attached to the Report of Land Use Management Department dated July 3,
2013, be considered by Council;



713-0021 & OCP13-0013 - Page 2

AND THAT Council considers the applicant’s June 25, 2013, Public Information Session to be
appropriate consultation for the purpose of Section 879 of the Local Government Act, as outlined
in the Report of the Land Use Management Department dated July 3, 2013;

AND THAT the Official Community Plan Bylaw Amendment Bylaw and the Zone Amending Bylaw
be forwarded to a Public Hearing for further consideration;

AND THAT final adoption of the Zone Amending Bylaw be considered in conjunction with
Council’s consideration of a Development Permit and Development Variance Permit for the
subject properties;

AND THAT final adoption of the Zone Amending Bylaw be considered following registration of a
No Build Section 219 Restrictive Covenant, in favour of the City of Kelowna, against the titles of
the subject properties in the Land Titles Office, to restrict the use of the subject properties for
an accessory surface parking area to serve the adjacent development at 2986-3030 Pandosy
Street;

AND THAT final adoption of the zone amending bylaw be considered subsequent to completion of
a Purchase/Sale Agreement with the City, and registration of Road Closure adjacent to Lot 14,
District Lot 14, ODYD, Plan 3856, except Plan KAP90797 (459 Groves Avenue); Lot 11, Block 2,
District Lot 14, ODYD, Plan 4743, except Plan KAP90797 (437 Newsom Avenue); and Lot 19,
District Lot 14, ODYD, Plan 3856, except Plan KAP90797 (442 Newsom Avenue), to the satisfaction
of the City of Kelowna, in the Land Titles Office;

AND THAT final adoption of the Zone Amending Bylaw be considered subsequent to the
requirements of the Divisional Director of Community Planning and Real Estate for the co-op/car
share program, as attached to the Report of the Land Use Management Department dated July 3,
2013, being completed to his satisfaction;

AND FURTHER THAT final adoption of the Zone Amending Bylaw be considered subsequent to the
requirements of the Development Engineering Branch, as attached to the Report of the Land Use
Management Department dated July 3, 2013, being completed to its satisfaction.

2.0 Purpose

This application seeks to amend the Official Community Plan (OCP) future land use designation
for subject lands at 459 Groves Avenue and 437 and 442 Newsom Avenue from MRM - Multiple
Unit Residential (Medium Density) to MXR - Mixed Use (Residential/Commercial) (per Map A1) and
to rezone them from RU1 - Large Lot Housing to C4 - Urban Centre Commercial (per Map B1), to
facilitate the development of a surface parking area to serve the mixed-use SOPA Square
development, located directly east at 2986-3030 Pandosy Street.

3.0 Land Use Management

The subject properties are located in the South Pandosy Urban Centre area. The proposal to
designate the properties to MXR - Mixed Use (Residential/Commercial), consistent with the SOPA
Square development site at 2986-3030 Pandosy Street and the Cedar Avenue parcels located
directly to the south, is generally congruent with the intent of the 2030 Official Community Plan
(OCP) to encourage vibrant urban centres with a healthy compliment of commercial uses to serve
the surrounding broad community. The proposed use of the subject site for accessory parking is



713-0021 & OCP13-0013 - Page 3

expected to assist with securing and supporting commercial uses in the SOPA Square development
and, by extension, in the South Pandosy Urban Centre area as a whole.

The C4 - Urban Centre Commercial zone is considered to be the most appropriate zone for the
subject properties, and is likewise consistent with the SOPA Square development site with which
the properties will be consolidated should Council grant approval to the proposed applications. As
a condition of adoption of the proposed zoning, staff recommend that a no build section 219
restrictive covenant be required to be registered on the title(s) for the subject site, to ensure its
use as an accessory parking area serving the adjacent SOPA Square development, and that it does
not later become subject to commercial redevelopment.

Under the C4 zone in the South Pandosy Urban Centre, there is opportunity for additional density
on a development site, up to 0.84 FAR, where all required parking spaces are below natural
grade and where there is provision of a co-op/car sharing program. This bonusing provision was
applied to the SOPA Square development under the 2008 Development Permit approval. In
following through on this obligation, the proponent proposes to allocate two (2) surface parking
spaces on the subject site for exclusive co-op/car share use. As a condition of adoption of the
proposed zoning, it is recommended that the proponent provide legal confirmation of the
provision of at least one (1) co-op/car share vehicle and one (1) parking space for its exclusive
use on the subject development site, for a minimum three (3) year period.

To summarize, while from a strictly Planning perspective it is not ideal to need to amend the
original approval for the mixed-use development to provide additional surface parking at the rear
of the building, thereby exceeding the maximum permitted for commercial parking, the financial
and market circumstances specific to this development are nonetheless acknowledged in this
unique case. Of key consideration is that the proposal will be delivering on the project’s original
intent with the provision of a pedestrian-oriented retail mews at the rear laneway, for which
there is a high expectation for quality landscaping and finishing (including street trees), as well
as the original commitments to green roof and co-op/car share program. Equally important is the
proposed, generous landscape buffer of 5.2m-6.5m along the west property line adjacent to the
single-family neighbourhood to facilitate the use transition and mitigate impacts.

These key design components —the pedestrian-oriented retail mews framed by storefronts and
street trees at the rear lane, and the substantive residential landscape buffer —and their
importance to extending and transitioning the mixed-use momentum of the SOPA Square
development to the surrounding area are significant reasons in favour of supporting the proposed
variances. Should Council approve the proposal at Public Hearing, the details of these key
aspects of the proposal will be further refined in the accompanying Development Permit
application, presently under review, and advanced for Council consideration in conjunction with
the adoption of the zoning and OCP amending bylaws.

4.0 Proposal
4.1 Background

In October 2008, City Council approved Development and Development Variance Permit
applications for the SOPA Square development at 2896-3030 Pandosy Street. The approved
16,990 m* mixed-use development is comprised of a 2-storey commercial podium at grade, with a
4-storey townhouse component above at the south end of the podium and a 9-storey apartment
building component above at the north end. The development anticipates a comprehensive
commercial programme with commercial units accessible via street frontages and an extensive
internal courtyard area, as well as the extension of commercial units along the rear laneway as a
pedestrian-friendly retail mews. As originally approved, all parking for the residential and



713-0021 & OCP13-0013 - Page 4

commercial components of the development (214 spaces) was to be provided underground, in a
parking facility under the subject development and accessed from the rear lane. Additionally,
commitments for provision of green roof and a co-op/car share program were secured through
certain bonusing provisions of the underlying C4 zone.

A Building Permit was subsequently issued in August 2010 for construction of the 2-storey
commercial podium and underground parking, which is presently under construction with tenant
improvements underway.

The subject properties at 459 Groves Avenue and 437 and 442 Newsom Avenue are presently
being used for construction staging to support construction activities on the east adjacent SOPA
Square site, as permitted under Temporary Use Permit TUP10-003 approved by Council in March
2011.

4.2 Project Description

The proponents of the SOPA Square development are proposing to develop a surface parking area
on the three subject properties at 459 Groves Avenue and 437 and 442 Newsom Avenue, located
immediately west and across the rear lane from the SOPA Square development site at 2986-3030
Pandosy Street, to serve the commercial component of the development, and to address the
lease requirements of prospective retail and office tenants. While the originally approved mixed-
use development was to provide all parking —for the residential and commercial components —
entirely underneath the development, the proponents have subsequently encountered challenges
in securing certain commercial tenancies needed to support the viability of the project without
the ability to offer a certain quantity of directly accessible surface parking. To facilitate the
proposal for accessory surface parking, the Zoning application proposes to rezone the subject
properties from RU1 - Large Lot Housing to C4 - Urban Centre Commercial (see Map ‘B1’), and
the Official Community Plan (OCP) Amendment application proposes to change the future land
use designation from MRM - Multiple Unit Residential (Medium Density) to MXR - Mixed Use
(Residential/Commercial) (see Map ‘A1’).

The proposed parking area includes 58 parking spaces (including 2 co-op/car share spaces) with
landscape buffers of varying dimension around the perimeter of the subject site. A generous
landscape buffer of approximately 5.2m-6.5m is proposed along the west side property line,
providing approximately 75%-120% more landscape setback than required under the Zoning
Bylaw, adjacent to the existing residential area. This landscape buffer is intended to provide a
substantive transition to the adjacent single-family residences, and will include a mix of fencing
and landscaping in order to achieve privacy and mitigate potential noise, light, and odour
impacts. A modest variance is being sought for the east side landscape buffer (adjacent to the
SOPA Square development) to accommodate the present proposal for street trees and
landscaping within the rear laneway, as well as to achieve the widened west side landscape area.
A variance is also being sought for the rear (south) landscaped buffer.

The proposed 58 surface parking spaces, when added to the existing 101 underground commercial
parking spaces, increases the total number of commercial parking spaces for the development to
159 spaces, and requires a variance to the zoning requirement that restricts the maximum
number of permitted parking spaces for a use class to 125% of the minimum required. As such, a
variance is proposed to allow the provision of 45 additional commercial parking spaces at surface
beyond the maximum permitted. The residential parking is provided entirely within the
underground parking area, and conforms to minimum and maximum bylaw requirements.



713-0021 & OCP13-0013 - Page 5

The original vision of the rear laneway area as a “pedestrian-friendly, retail mews” is retained
and enhanced under the subject proposal. The laneway will be desighed with upgraded paving
materials and lined by street trees and landscaping to create an inviting space for pedestrian
movement and enjoyment. A substantive landscaped island, or plaza, will also be incorporated
opposite the building’s main rear entrance to draw pedestrians into the building’s interior
courtyard, and to create a place of pedestrian interest with an attractive seating area. Overall
vehicular use of the laneway will be reduced from the original concept, as it will be restricted to
the one-way movement of service vehicles only.

A Development Permit (DP) application to amend the original 2008 Development Permit approval
for the subject proposal has been received and is presently under review, as is a Development
Variance Permit (DVP) application for the previously identified variances. Should Council approve
the proposal at Public Hearing, the DP and DVP applications would be subsequently advanced for
Council consideration in conjunction with the adoption of the zoning and OCP amending bylaws.

A Road Closure application is also presently being processed concurrently to facilitate the subject
proposal, and would see a portion of the rear lane east adjacent to the subject properties closed,
as well as the portions of Newsom Avenue and the lane between Newsom and Groves Avenues
within the site’s boundaries. Through this process, the necessary agreements will be registered
on title to ensure access to underground utilities and public access through the site. To address
some neighbour concerns for potential traffic exiting west through the residential
neighbourhood, it is proposed to narrow the Newsom Avenue parking area entrance to the
minimum dimension of ém through landscaped “bulb outs” to encourage traffic to exit via the
north or south accesses to Pandosy Street.

The project compares to Zoning Bylaw No. 8000 as follows:

Zoning Analysis Table

CRITERIA C4 ZONE REQUIREMENTS PROPOSAL

The following 3 criteria are relative to the proposed, new consolidated lot (i.e., proposed surface
parking area):

Parkin Front (North) - 2.0m Front (North) - 3.0m
Setbacl%s Rear (South) - 1.5m Rear (South) - 2.0m
Side (West) - 1.5m Side (West) - 5.2m-6.5m
Side (East) - 1.5m Side (East) - 1.5m
Front (North) - 3.0m Front (North) - 3.0m
Landscape Rear (South) - 3.0m or Opaque Fence | Rear (South) - 2.0me
Buffers Side (West) - 3.0m Side (West) - 5.2m-6.5m
Side (East) - 3.0m Side (East) - 2.5me
Landscape N 2
Istand Area 120m Approx. 140m
The following 2 parking criteria are relative to proposed parking for the entire SOPA Square site:
Commercial (1.75 per 100m?): 91 Commercial: 101 underground & 58 surface
Parking Spaces Residential (1 per unit): 99 Residential: 112 underground
Total: 190 Total: 271
Max. Parking Commercial (125% x 91 spaces): 114 Commercial: 159@

Spaces Residential (125% x 99 spaces): 124 Residential: 112




713-0021 & OCP13-0013 - Page 6

® Vary rear yard landscape buffer from 3.0m required to 2.0m proposed.
® Vary side (east) yard landscape buffer from 3.0m required to 2.5m proposed.
© Vary maximum permitted commercial parking from 114 spaces permitted to 160 proposed.

Public Consultation and Feedback

In fulfillment of Council Policy #367: Public Consultation and Notification for Development
Applications, the proponent undertook notification of surrounding neighbours and property
owners, and hosted a Public Information Meeting on June 25", 2013 (see attached Neighbourhood
Consultation Summary Report).

A few concerns have been raised by some local residents through the review process, notably
nearby neighbours, regarding the proposed surface parking area, which include:

e increased traffic on Groves and Newsom Avenues, in the intervening residential lane, and
on Abbott Street;

e lack of sidewalk along Groves and Newsom Avenues for safe pedestrian movement from
Abbott Street; and

e mitigation of noise, light, odour, and safety impacts for adjacent residences.

Notwithstanding the subject proposal, the overall density and commercial floor area approved for
the project is not proposed to change, and as such, it is not anticipated that there would be
furthered traffic impacts. To address the concern, however, it is proposed that Newsom Avenue
be narrowed to the minimum 6é6m dimension through landscaped “bulb outs” to encourage
vehicles to use the parking area’s north and south entries for direct access to Pandosy Street.

Frontage upgrades including sidewalk will be required along Groves Avenue in front of the
subject development site. Sidewalks in the surrounding area will be constructed on an
incremental basis, as redevelopment for multi-unit residential occurs. Finally, in consideration of
a transition to the west adjacent residential area, the proposal includes a sizably increased
landscape buffer of 5.2m-6.5m along the west property line. The details will be refined through
the corresponding Development Permit application but, in principle, the design of the
landscaping and fencing will be expected to mitigate impacts and promote safety for adjacent
properties.

4.3 Site Context

The subject site is comprised of three properties at 459 Groves Avenue and 437 and 442 Newsom
Avenue and located in the South Pandosy Urban Centre area. Through a Road Closure application,
portions of the adjacent laneways and Newsom Avenue are proposed to be closed and
consolidated with the three properties. The consolidated site will be hooked to the SOPA Square
property located directly east at 2986-3030 Pandosy Street across the rear laneway. The
surrounding area to the west is characterized by single-family housing, with future land use
designations of MRM - Multiple Unit Residential (Medium Density) and MXR - Mixed Use
(Residential/Commercial), per the below included “Subject Property Map”.



713-0021 & OCP13-0013 - Page 7

Specifically, adjacent land uses are as follows:

Orientation Zoning Land Use
North RU1 - Large Lot Housing Single Family Residential
East C4- Urban Centre Commercial Mixed Use & Commercial
South RU1 - Large Lot Housing Single Family Residential
West RU1 - Large Lot Housing Single Family Residential

Subject Property Map: 459 Groves Avenue and 437 and 442 Newsom Avenue

| 2948 g\

.@’7 @}

3090 30911 § 3068 0o ), . - L Ly
of Kelowna - Accuracy and comactness nol guaranteed. m @ @ m

5.0 Current Development Policies

Staff recommends that the applicant’s June 25, 2013 Public Information Session be considered
appropriate consultation for the purpose of Section 879 of the Local Government Act, and that
the process is sufficiently early and does not need to be further ongoing in this case.
Furthermore, additional consultation with the Regional District of Central Okanagan, other
boards, councils or agencies listed in Section 879, in not required in this case.

Staff has reviewed this application and it may move forward without affecting either the City’s
Financial Plan or Waste Management Plan.



5.1

713-0021 & OCP13-0013 - Page 8

Kelowna Official Community Plan (OCP)

Policy 5.11.3 Preferred Parking. Encourage preferred (e.g. close to entrances) or dedicated

parking stalls for share cars and/or hybrid vehicles for all developments.

Policy 5.40.1  Evaluation Checklist. Evaluate development applications that require an OCP

6.0
6.1

6.2

amendment on the basis of the extent to which they comply with underlying
OCP objectives, including the following:

Does the proposed development contribute to preserving lands with slopes greater than
30%? N/A

Does the proposed development respect the OCP Permanent Growth Boundary (OCP Maps
4.1 and 5.2)? Yes

Does the proposed development feature a mix of residential, employment, institutional,
and/or recreational uses within individual buildings or larger development projects? No

Is the proposed development located in an Urban Centre? Yes

Does the proposed development increase the supply of affordable (as defined in the OCP)
apartments or townhouses? No

Is the property serviced with water and City sanitary sewer at the time of application? Yes
Could the proposed project be built at no financial cost to the City? (This should consider
operational and maintenance costs.) Yes

Would the proposed project help decrease the rate of travel by private automobile,
especially during peak hours? No

Is there transit service within 400m of non-residential projects or major employment
generators (50+ employees)? N/A

Does the proposed project involve redevelopment of currently under-utilized, urbanized
land? No

Does the proposed project result in the creation of substantially more public open space
than would be available if the development were not to proceed (not including required
open space dedications or non-developable areas)? No

Is there a deficiency of properties within the applicable Sector (see Map 5.4) that already
have the required OCP designation? No

Does the project avoid negative impacts (shadowing, traffic, etc.) on adjoining properties
where those adjoining properties are not slated for land use changes? Yes

Is the project consistent with the height principles established in the OCP? N/A

If the project goes ahead, would surrounding property owners be likely to develop their
properties as per OCP Future Land Use and other City policy provisions? Yes

Would the additional density or new land use designation enhance the surrounding
neighbourhood in a way that the current land use designation does not? No

Could the project be supported without over-burdening existing park and other
community resources or threatening the viability of existing neighbourhood resources? Yes

Technical Comments
Building & Permitting Department

No concerns.

Development Engineering Department

See attached.

11



713-0021 & OCP13-0013 - Page 9

6.3 Fire Department

Ensure proper Fire Department access per the BC Building Code.

6.4  RCMP

From a Crime Prevention Through Environmental Design (CPTED) perspective, the RCMP
supports this application as submitted.

7.0  Application Chronology

Date of Application Received: May 22, 2013
Applicant Hosted Public Information Session: June 25, 2013 (see attached Summary)
Supplementary/Revised Materials Received: June 11, 2013

June 28, 2013

Report prepared by:

Abigail Riley, Land Use Planner

Reviewed by: I:l Danielle Noble, Manager, Urban Planning

Approved for Inclusion Doug Gilchrist, Director, Community Planning & Real Estate

Attachments:

Maps A1 & B1

Subject Property Map

Site Plan

Landscape Plan

Conceptual Renderings

Co-op/Car Share Program - Conditions of Final Adoption
Development Engineering Memorandum

Neighbourhood Consultation Summary Report

12



434 | 448 | 458 | 460 470 A

447 | 453

Subject Properties Notes:

Amend the OCP for the Subject Properties from
Multiple Unit Residential (Medium Density) (MRM)
to Mixed Use (Residential/Commercial) (MXR).

426 430

NEWSOM A
2986-3030

425 | 431

PANDOSY ST

3061

3075
414 420

-30) 36
MAP "A1" OCP AMENDMENT
OCP13-0013

3095

Multiple Unit Residential (Medium Density)

Mixed Use (Residential / Commercial)

C E DAR AVE [ subject Properties
§§§§§§§ 0 PrA

A N

Legal Parcel : :

This map is for general information only. Cl-t Of N 4
i uarantee its y ‘A"

accuracy. All information should be verified. Ke I Owﬁé
409 411 417 423 oo
etres Rev. Jun 21, 2013




424 434 448
441 447 453
426 430
NEWSOM AV

409

CED

2940-2950

Subject Properties Notes:

Rezone subject properties from
RU1 Large Lot Housing to
C4 Urban Centre Commercial.

2986-3030

C4

PANDOSY ST

434-436

411

417

423

3032-3036

MAP "B1" PROPOSED ZONING
File #713-0013

City of @

Kelown4

Rev. Jun 21, 2013

|:| Legal Parcel

D Subject Properties
[ RUTtoC4

This map is for general information only.
The City of Kelowna does not guarantee its
accuracy. All information should be verified.

0 10 2

s Metres




Map Output

Application
0CP13-0013/Z13-0021

DP13-0076/DVP13-0077

Subject Property

1l

(w2 [ -P3
FLTJF“"Eerza

[ ¢ PLAN 14499

2336 W H cr ;
RM3 | = v
K599 R

K451
\ UBRYU] | RM5

6l7ig|®

A

2
TST

DASR AT At/
TR T

T

Ll

§
AB

JCity of Kelowng~ 3 Ngudrs ) L
Map: 847 x 913 m -- Scale 1:5,000 2013-05-21

Certain layers such as lots, zoning and dp areas are updated bi-weekly. This map is for general information onfy.
The City of Kelowna does not guarantee its accuracy. All information should be verified.

http://kelintranetd/serviet/com.esri.esrimap. Estimap?ServiceName=Overview Map&Clie... 2013-05-21



16

= YNMOT3Y 40 ALID

]

ONDIYvd
FOVRINS -
NY1d 31IS TvILNvd

E—

90T HO LA T TV OISO TIv
“TV2510 011N I0¥ SOEHD

¢cOv

Sauny Susery

UYNOS vd0S

Arsston

IINF ALYZAON A3S0daUd

3NN Aty

Y ety
o uid o A
P Ulsap P uAd 34y “pinosas hikiay

s

A

“HAY WOSMEN

.
9
o
4
<
%
[\

o
a
g
&
SNIT AL

TN ALYEdON SIS EE
EL .dﬂﬁf ONISHE
K v09

" 3N Adadoud oIS

NHOCITHIIW
+ LW

>
=
E
xT
5
&
vy
—
=
&

=
©

Svmacts

oNIgvoL °
B teweld % D s R2=

3NV SFAOHD




Ldo

L1

‘on 1w

juswebeuey esn pue

ST G TIO

051
oy

0mi0ct oM 10BN

NYd IdVOSANY

s o

suq NG

suoro  smmenman

diOYD WINN

soaroms

N~
YNMOTE 40 ALID -
1079 3 _=n
o v wa Pl T —
\\4 -
107 ONDIMYd ~ IYVYNDS vdOS Wmhm

st oorarany

i

2ONIAISTY ONILSPE

DD,

- ONIONZd NIJUOS WH'g-g'l
=
(dALGETMS

NOLLNZLLIA JALLVIIDIA

&\

M
Z

JONIAISTA ONLLSDE

!

LOT ONIIYVYL AIS0d0Yd

Q9

SLINOMYS HLIMm

%5/56 000D

DV/QOI[v00c
XN <00’

ONIAVE LIHONOD JALLYHODIA
JOVNOISHUM =

_Hl TIVM ONLLNY Td OSSR

we's

SLNOMYS HLIM ONIAVL
FLIHINOD IALLYH003d

NOILOILOYd 3341
1SQYYTIO! d3S0d0¥d ——

AYYaONNOBINIJONd

wo'g

L

vo'z

AFVANNOH ALNIdOHd

wo'g

We'g'

=28 g
=
0000 000000 m .......... )
k /Y
o}
=
2
B m
[
ONILLNYId uAv
NOILYONNOL i
SQUVTI08 m
. 111 a3sodoyd
2 L | |
™= | I~ — r—

1l

ONIONVE 3LFUONOD

SA38 ONIINYId HSNT4 NI
$3TYL GANOYddY ALID

= 00S\Y0ST000-420NEH IS \WORTINT 29 = 18\

IR

0403




CoNeEpt Al Rti@ﬁmml )

18



.Hwi_d_,mn%md PO raoyweD

19



Co-op/Car Share Program -
Conditions of Final Adoption of the Zone Amending Bylaw

That final adoption of the Zone Amending Bylaw be considered subsequent to the
registered owner on the terms and conditions satisfactory to the Divisional Director of
Community Planning and Real Estate, and at the sole cost and expense of the
owner/developer, make arrangements for the following:

Provision, operation, and maintenance of minimum one (1) co-op/car share vehicle,
and the provision and maintenance of minimum one (1) co-op/car share vehicle space
for use exclusively by such co-op/car share vehicle, for a minimum period of three 3)
years, under the conditions outlined below: _

1.

a professional shared vehicle organization, satisfactory to the Director of
Community Planning and Real Estate, is to manage the shared vehicle(s);

the provision of legal confirmation of an agreement between the owner/developer
and the professional shared vehicle organization ensuring the provision, operation,
and maintenance of the co-op/car share vehicle(s), and provision and maintenance
of the co-op/car share vehicle space(s) for exclusive use by such co-op/car share
vehicle(s), for a minimum period of three (3) years;

the registration against the title to the development, with such priority as the
Subdivision Approval Officer may require, and in form and substance satisfactory to
the Subdivision Approval Officer, of a covenant under section 219 of the Land Title
Act of British Columbia, a statutory right of way, or other instrument satisfactory
to the Subdivision Approval Officer, providing that the co-op/car share vehicle
space(s) on the development site must be accessible to the members of the car
sharing organization including those who do not reside in the development; and

the provision of, prior to issuance of any development permit, details on
arrangements that will allow members of the shared vehicle organization access to
the car share parking spaces.

20



CITY OF KELOWNA
MEMORANDUM

Date: June 25, 2013

File No.: Z13-0021

To: Planning & Development Services Department (AR)

From: Development Engineering Manager

Subject: 459 Groves Ave 437 & 442 Newsom Ave Proposed Surface Parking Sopa

The Development Engineering Branch comments and requirements regarding this application
are as follows:

The Development Engineering Technologist for this project is John Filipenko. AScT

1. Domestic Water and Fire Protection

{a) Our records indicate that the subject propetrties are currently serviced with 19mm
diameter copper services. The developer's consulting mechanical engineer will
determine the requirements of this proposed development and establish the
service needs.

(b) Only one service will be permitted. The applicant, at his cost, will arrange for the
disconnection of existing unused services at the mains and the installation of one
new larger metered water service as determined by the consulting engineer.

(c) The estimated cost of this construction for bonding purposes is $20,000.00

2. Sanitary Sewer

{(a) Our records indicate that the the subject properties are connected with small
diameter sewer services. The developer's consulting mechanical engineer will
determine the development requirements of this proposed development and
establish the service needs.

The applicant, at his cost, will arrange for the capping of all existing unused
services at the mains. The estimated cost of construction for bonding purposes
is $10,000.00

21



Z13-0021 459 Groves 442 Newsom Plan 3856 Lots 14, 19 SOPA ji.doc Page 2 of 4 June 2513

3. Storm Drainage

(a)

(b)

The developer must engage a consulting civil engineer to provide a storm water
management plan for this development which meets the requirements of the City
Storm Water Management Policy and Design Manual. The storm water
management plan must also include provision of lot grading plan, and
recommendations for onsite drainage containment and disposal systems. The on-~
site drainage system may be connected to an existing or proposed drainage
system with an overflow service.

Provide a Storm Management and Lot-Grading Plan.

4, Road Improvements

(a)

(b)

(c)

(d)

Groves Avenue frontage will require fully urbanization (match the proposed road
frontage to the east). Dedicate and construct a barrier curb and gutter, driveway
letdown, sidewalk, street trees with irrigation, fillot pavement, drainage system
including a modified catch-basin and the re-location. or adjustment of utility
appurtenances if required fo accommodate the upgrading construction. The
estimated cost of this construction for bonding purposes is $25,000.00 (not
including the cost of relocating or adjusting of utility poles and other
appurtepances)

Newsom Ave: At the approach to the parking area from Newsom Ave, provide
curbed bulb outs that will reduce the drive isle width to 6.0m The estimated cost
of this construction for bonding purposes is $5,000.00

Public Lane: The proposed lane width will be reduced to 7.0m. The applicant has
indicated his intensions of constructing the lane with a pedestrian friendly mews
consisting of bollards, a 5.0m wide decorative concrete surface that will support
heavier weight service vehicles. Also included within the lane alongside the
proposed parking area is a 2m wide landscape buffer consisting of small species
trees. A 1.5m separation is required between the trees and existing deep utilities
within the lane. The City has in place bonding for the construction of the lane
under file Z07-00214

The associated landscape buffer and laneway to be treated as “boulevard” as
such the owner shall be responsible for irrigation and maintenance. No street
light bases will be allowed within this lane or proposed utility statutory right-of-
ways.

5. Road Dedication and Subdivision Requirements

(@)
(b)

(c)
(c)

Dedicate a highway allowance widening of 1.5m for the Groves Avenue frontage
of Lot 14 Plan 3856,

Lane right-or-way width adjacent to Lots 14, 19 Plan 3856 and Lot 11 Plan 4743
is indicated as being reduced to 7.0m. This will require a 3.5m lane closure.

Lane right-of-way is indicated as being closed between Lots 14 and 19 Plan 3856

Newsom Road right-of-way is indicated as being closed between Lots 19 Plan
3856 and Lot 11 Plan 4743

22



Z13-0021 459 Groves 442 Newsom Plan 3856 Lots 14, 19 SOPA jf.doc Page 3 of 4 June 2513

(e} The entire road closure area will be fully encumbered by statutory right of ways to
protect any City or private utilities in the road closure area.

(f) In addition to the utility SRW, the City will obtain a public access statutory right of
way over a portion of the closed road as well as a portion of lots 14, 19 Plan 3856
and Lot 11 Plan 4743. The purpose of this SRW is to ensure that public
access/egress through the future parking lot is maintained.

{¢)) Transferring of various ownerships is to be dealt with by the City Real Estate
Manager.

(h) If any road dedication or closer affects lands encumbered by a Utility right-of-way
(such as Gas, etc.) please obtain the approval of the utility prior to application for
final subdivision approval. Any works required by the utility as a consequence of
the road dedication or closer must be incorporated in the construction drawings
submitted fo the City’s Development Manager.

(i) Provide all necessary Statutory Rights-of-Way for any utility corridors’ required,
including those on proposed or existing City Lands.

)] Lot consolidation

Electric Power and Telecommunication Setvices

The electrical and telecommunication services to this development site must be installed
in an underground duct system. It is the developer’s responsibility to make a servicing
application with the respective electric power, telephone and cable transmission
companies to arrange for these services, which would be at the applicant’s cost.

Engineering

Road and utility construction design, construction supervision, and quality control
supervision of all off-site and site services including on-site ground recharge drainage
collection and disposal systems, must be performed by an approved consulting civil
engineer. Designs must be submitted to the City Engineering Department for review and
marked “issued for construction” by the City Engineer before construction may begin.

Survey Monuments and Iron Pins

If any legal survey monuments or property iron pins are removed or disturbed during
construction, the developer will be invoiced a flat sum of $1,200.00 per incident to cover
the cost of replacement and legal registration. Security bonding will not be released until
restitution is made.

23



Z13-0021 459 Groves 442 Newsom Plan 3856 Lots 14, 19 SOPA jf.doc Page 4 of 4 June 25 13

10.

Bonding and Levy Summary
(a) Bonding

Water servicing and disconnecls $ 20,000.00
Sanitary service disconnects $ 10,000.00
Groves Avenue frontage improvements $ 25,000.00
Newsom Avenhue Bulb-outs $ 5,000.00
Total Bonding $ 60,000.00

NOTE: The bonding amounts shown above are comprised of estimated construction
costs escalated by 140% to include engineering design and contingency protection and
are provided for information purposes only. The owner should engage a consulting civil
engineer to provide detailed designs and obtain actual tendered construction costs if he
wishes to do so. Bonding for required off-site construction must be provided and may be
in the form of cash or an irrevocable letter of credit, in an approved format.

The owner must also enter into a servicing agreement in a form provided by the City.

Administration Charge

An administration charge will be assessed for processing of this application, review and
approval of engineering designs and construction inspection. The administration charge
is calculated as (3% of Total Off-Site Construction Cost plus GST) $1,349,25
($ 1,285.00 + 64.25 GST )

\ .

JFfif

Steve Mughz, P.\Eng.
Development Engjneeiing Manager

24



Summary Report of Neighborhood Consultation
Proposed Rezoning and OCP Amendments for
459 Groves Avenue and 422 & 437 Newsome Avenue

June 26, 2013

To: Abigail Riley, LUM, City of Kelowna Planning Department

From: Okanagan Valley Asset Management, Authorized Agent for the Owners
Prepared by: Robert Tissington

Our information session was held at the SOPA Square Discovery Centre, 3013 South
Pandosy Street from 7:00 to 9:00 PM, Tuesday, June 25. The session ran for the duration
of that period with about 15 residents attending.

As requested by the City, flyers were distributed to invite and inform both the businesses
and residents within the 50 metre distance to the site — as well as beyond that distance
outlined on the map and chart given to us by the city. These flyers went out door to door
roughly 2 weeks before the Open House.

2 signs went up informing the public of the application, and advertising the Public Open
House, 2 weeks prior to the date of the Open House.

We placed ads consecutively over the 2 week period prior to the Open House in The
Kelowna Daily Courier.

At the Open House we provided all information pertaining to the application including a
landscaped rendering of the parking lot and, of the parking lot and building together.
We provided an aerial overview of the area with SOPA Square and the parking lot
overlaid onto that image. We provided a rendering of the parkade parking,.

Additional copies of the flyers were provided, a sign in sheet and comment sheet.

The session was overall very positive and supportive of the proposed land use changes
with some issues expressed by residents living adjacent to the proposed parking lot.
- Access to parking from Newsom was a concemn and residents expressed a desire
to see that access be pedestrian and emergency only using bollards.
- A sound wall along the back of the parking lot was the desired shield for sound
elimination as well as light coming from the parking lot.
- Speed bumps were suggested on Abbott street to slow traffic that would be
exiting the parking lot in that direction to avoid Pandosy Street congestion.

[t is our belief as the Owner’s Agent that the required and appropriate efforts were made
to inform the public, and to listen to their concerns.

25



Report to Council

Date: July 5, 2013 City of

Rim: 1110-61-015 Kelowna

To: City Manager
From: Derek Edstrom, A. Director, Real Estate & Property Services
Subject: Road Closure and Sale Adjacent to 459 Groves Ave & 437/442 Newsom Ave

Report Prepared by: Johannes Saufferer, Property Officer

Recommendation:

THAT Council receives, for information, the Report from the Acting Director, Real Estate &
Property Services dated July 5, 2013, recommending that Council adopt the proposed closure
of a portion of 459 Groves Avenue and 437/442 Newsom Avenue;

AND THAT Bylaw No. 10866, being proposed road closure of a portion of Groves Avenue and
Newsom Avenue, be forwarded for reading consideration.

Purpose:

To close a portion of road (laneway) in the vicinity of 459 Groves Avenue and 437/442
Newsom Avenue for sale to, and consolidation with, the adjacent properties.

Background:

The proposed road closure will be consolidated with the adjacent properties to facilitate the
development of an at-grade surface parking lot.

City of Kelowna and various third-party utilities within the road closure area will be protected
by Statutory Right of Way as part of the road closure.

Legal/Statutory Authority:
Section 26 and 40, Community Charter

Considerations not applicable to this report:
Internal Circulation:

Legal/Statutory Procedural Requirements:
Existing Policy:

Personnel Implications:

Financial/Budgetary Considerations:

External Agency/Public Comments:

26



City Manager
July 5, 2013
Page 2 of 2 Pages

Communications Comments:
Alternate Recommendation:

In light of the above, the Real Estate & Property Services department request Council’s
support of this road closure.

Submitted by:

D. Edstrom, A. Director
Real Estate & Property Services

Approved for inclusion: M. Bayat, Director, Development Services for
D. Gilchrist, Divisional Director, Community Planning &
Real Estate

27



Schedule ‘A’

‘ CROVES AVE
T
R
5 s N
N
1N \
%
© N
| N\ 2
NEWSOM Aw\ 5
o~
\ A
2986-3030
§ D [samz5)
N
y . \ FLAMN 90796
43 437 N
FLAM 4743 \
B N
SCALE N.T.5.
MAILING ADDRESS
LEGAL DESCRIFTION: LOT MO, FLAM MO,
TWE. 23 SEC. 13

Fa

o] ROAD CLOSURE AREA = 754 squma

ROAD DEDICATION = 34 sgq.mzx

28



REFERENCE PLAN TO ACCOMPANY BYLAW NO. 10866 (CITY OF KELOWNA) PLAN EPP32651
TO CLOSE ROAD DEDICATED ON PLANS 3856, 4743 AND KAP90797,
DISTRICT LOT 14, OSOYOQOS DIVISION YALE DISTRICT

PURSUANT TD SECTION 120 OF THE LAND TITLE ACT AND SECTION 40 OF THE COMULINTY CHARTER
e - 4

OGS 82E.083 STRATA PLAN KAS3163 s
[ r— 1 1

- ____l__J_ ]_ -—msuue_

The dolwrded plot alre of s plon n 560w b whith by GROYESB AVENUE

AXArm i baignt (C sire) when @effed of @ soole of 12500 BFEFIET (142" Reuns)
[ & distmces e b matres ) _— s .oos

— o
e — i - = -
W Tinng e S ,/
~ L 1500 "¢ ot 8 s

b

Darctes Stendsed bon post (Tiga 5) found

Danates Stonaoed irmn post {‘m 5 picad

Dancten Han—Standord poat

Deivtas Contes Massment rmur QJ

Dactes noting Kund TEH251T e,

Datctes wibsans | }"“ﬂ;}..!;!;;?
iR

. R
— we -
Nate: o pi shoes ane of More witvess posta A . [ — ——Ji_“li J_""
o oo X

9 10 | | | |
| n 12 13 REM

| | FLAN | 3856

FiESOe

ich ore nof sat on dhe frue

37 "U —_—
Integrated Survey Arsa No. 4, Gy of Kalcwna, NADET (CSRS) (142" Raung) ?“"c 030 G =i

Gnd bravinga ora darived from grodedlc cominel mosumente
REM A
FLAN KAPOOTSE

This plen shews horlsontsl groundaral distences whias
ctharmise specifed To compute g disfemcas, muitbly
rouni—tavel distonces by the sveroge combired Feelor of
9555433 which oz bwon derivod from FRHISIT and TEHE!

= PLAN | 3856

oL

14
A 11./2° Rouns)
_,1.7—”“" — Ll 2153 e

X

5 —— AR SPACE
R - PLAN EPP17953
NEWSOM AVENUE 53| Rosdto b Closed 3| |
- \ @ EE {8217 mi) a -
oo reungy W a6 o = ?— S b o ] %
\. T |.I! e 2,580 -
kY " " Bound)
. o 8 .
Y A | |= | |
k 3 g 10
\'\ T?- " g | |> ., VeLUMETRIC
5 " " . SRW FLAN
N2 & PLAN | 4743 | " T irramans
A ; | [ -
. BlLock ———————
\ | 2 |
Y 18782 | 042 Amanay |
- ) e L 1een | SEC 13 sEC 25
- LANE BE |
— — o _af el |
{147 Ruwnd) AME e T e
3 | S § _,—TL? SRW FLAN
N W ELAN = KAPIBOT
- KAPD190; p —
PLAN | 4743 2 / —
| |,_ _IETRATA REM 8
I PLAN kassa | PLAN 28111
Thip plam (s within the Megiana' Districd of Central Gkamagon.
!
RUNNALLS DENBY — i ﬂ'—m, ¢ piin e fariedciion of the Apprring Officer
british columbla land surveyors
25094 Lawretce Avaiue Phone: (2307637322 The fisld suresy ropresenisd by thiy pan was complated oo
Kelomna. B.C Fau {Z00)783—44'3 he G4 oo af A 2013
¥iT a2 Emal: nelrunnallsdenbysam Nad Raymend Dasby BCLE (785

DG Ne.: 12087 CLOSED ROAD FILE: 12987

29



30



REPORT TO COUNCIL

City of
Date: June 28™ 2013 KEIOwna

RIM No. 1250-30

To: City Manager

From: Land Use Management, Community Sustainability (AW)

Application: OCP13-0009 / Z13-0015 Owner: Interior Health Authority
Address: 434, 442, 458 Royal Avenue Applicant:  Interior Health Authority
Subject: OCP Amendment, Rezoning & Heritage Alteration Permit Applications

Existing OCP Designation: Single / Two Unit Residential
Proposed OCP Designation:  Educational / Major Institutional

Existing Zone: RU1 - Large Lot Housing

Proposed Zone: P1 - Major Institutional

1.0 Recommendation

THAT Official Community Plan Bylaw Amendment No. OCP13-0009 to amend Map 4.1 of the
Kelowna 2030 - Official Community Plan Bylaw No. 10500 by changing the Future Land Use
designation of Lot A, D.L. 14, ODYD, District Plan 5742, located at 434 Royal Avenue, Lot 26, D.L.
14, ODYD, District Plan 3393, located at 442 Royal Avenue and Lot 1, D.L. 14, ODYD, District Plan
7535, located at 458 Royal Avenue from Single / Two Unit Residential to Educational / Major
Institutional, as shown on Map “A” attached to the Report of the Land Use Management
Department dated June 28th, 2013, be considered by Council;

AND THAT Council considers the applicant’s May 30th, 2013 Public Information Meeting to be
appropriate consultation for the purpose of Section 879 of the Local Government Act, as outlined
in the Report of the Land Use Management Department dated June 28th, 2013;

AND THAT Rezoning Application No. Z13-0015 to amend the City of Kelowna Zoning Bylaw No.
8000 by changing the zoning classification of Lot A, D.L. 14, ODYD, District Plan 5742, located at
434 Royal Avenue, Lot 26, D.L. 14, ODYD, District Plan 3393, located at 442 Royal Avenue and Lot
1, D.L. 14, ODYD, District Plan 7535, located at 458 Royal Avenue from RU1 - Large Lot Housing
to P1 - Major Institutional be considered by Council;

AND THAT the Official Community Plan Bylaw Amendment and the Zone Amending Bylaw be
forwarded to a Public Hearing for further consideration;

31



OCP13-0009 / Z13-0015- Page 2

AND THAT final adoption of the Zone Amending Bylaw be considered in conjunction with Council's
consideration of a Heritage Alteration Permit on the subject properties;

AND THAT final adoption of the Zone Amending Bylaw be considered subsequent to the
requirements of the Development Engineering Branch being completed to their satisfaction;

AND THAT final adoption of the Zone Amending Bylaw be considered subsequent to completion of
a Purchase / Sale Agreement with the City for the lane that runs N/S between 458 and 442 Royal
Avenue;

AND THAT final adoption of the Zone Amending Bylaw be considered subsequent to the
submission of a plan of subdivision to consolidate the properties;

AND THAT final adoption of the Zone Amending Bylaw be considered subsequent to the
registration of a No-Build covenant on the subject properties;

AND FURTHER THAT final adoption of the Zone Amending Bylaw be considered subsequent to the
satisfaction of Fortis BC’s request for a Statutory Right of Way.

2.0 Purpose

To amend the Official Community Plan Future Land Use Designation from Single / Two Unit
Residential to Educational / Major Institutional and to rezone the subject properties from RU1 -
Large Lot Housing to the P1 - Major Institutional zone to accommodate the proposed surface
parking lot in support of the KGH Emergency Centre.

3.0 Land Use Management

The subject properties are located within the Abbott Street Heritage Conservation area and the
property located at 434 Royal Avenue is listed on the City’s Heritage Register (see attached
Heritage Register information). The 2030 Official Community Plan specifically designated a
Health District Area across Pandosy Street from the Kelowna General Hospital to accommodate
hospital related uses. The intent was to allow health services adjacent to the hospital but it was
clear that they were not meant to encroach into the Heritage Conservation Area. However, when
the Centennial Building was designed the Emergency Department was located directly on Royal
Avenue without providing sufficient parking. The building’s significant massing and limited
setback along Royal Avenue also created a difficult transition to the single family dwellings
located on the north side of Royal Avenue directly across from the hospital. These two factors
have put pressure on the subject properties and from a strict policy perspective, parking outside
of the KGH campus and within the Heritage Conservation Area does not align with current the
policy framework. There is also concern that encroaching into the existing single family
neighbourhood may lead to further development speculation along Royal Avenue.

However, the Interior Health Authority has made it clear that in order for the Emergency
Department to function as designed, additional parking is required. It is also important to
recognize that the KGH campus is a regional health facility that provides critical health services
and it is crucial that all facets of the hospital operate at full capacity. Additionally, providing a
surface parking lot in support of the Emergency Department may help alleviate some of the
parking spill-over that continues to create challenges in the surrounding neighborhood.

32



OCP13-0009 / Z13-0015- Page 3

Staff has encouraged the applicant to consider undertaking a Heritage Revitalization Agreement
to preserve the remaining heritage register listed home in exchange for allowing the building to
be used for Health Services. The applicant has indicated that the properties were purchased in an
attempt to provide additional parking and that the building will be relocated if possible or
demolished (see applicant’s Heritage Alteration Permit rationale). From a design perspective
Staff has indicated that a very high design standard is expected in order to provide as sensitive a
transition as possible to the abutting residential neighbourhood. This would include very high
quality finishing materials including lighting, fencing, landscape buffering and a surface
treatment that is not a conventional asphalt surface parking lot. Accordingly, Staff will be
hesitant supporting any variances to the landscaping requirements and will continue to work with
the Interior Health Authority on these details. The total number of parking stalls proposed may
need to be reduced in order to achieve the landscaping and design quality expected of the
proposal.

In summary, although Staff is supportive of ensuring the successful operation of KHG, the
Hospital Campus should have been comprehensively planned so that the adjacent residential
properties and Heritage Conservation Area were not negatively impacted. However, it is
recognized that the hospital is an important regional facility and an efficient emergency centre is
a crucial regional planning objective. As part of this process a No Build covenant will be
registered against the subject properties to ensure that no further hospital building expansion
occurs outside of the KGH campus.

4.0 Proposal

4.1 Project Description

The Interior Health Authority has purchased the three subject properties with the intent of
building a surface parking lot in support of the Kelowna General Hospital Campus. The proposal
shows a total of 91 surface parking stalls with landscape buffers of varying widths around the
perimeter of the property. It is important to note that the east, west and north landscape buffers
conform to the Zoning Bylaw landscape buffer requirements but that the southern buffer
adjacent to Royal Avenue is only 0.3m where 3.0m is required.

The site will be hooked across the street with the KGH campus, although the KGH campus is
zoned HD1-Kelowna General Hospital the proposed parking lot will be zoned P1 - Major
Institutional as it is @ major government use that isn’t intended to accommodate any further KGH
expansion beyond the proposed surface parking. The Interior Health Authority undertook an
extensive public consultation process to engage and better understand the neighbourhood’s
position towards to the parking lot expansion, a summary of this process is attached at the end of
this report. As part of the application process, the Community Heritage Committee reviewed the
application and were concerned that the proposal is “fundamentally in conflict with the basic
principles of a heritage conservation area and in particular with the development guidelines for
this Heritage Conservation Area.”

If supported by Council, IHA will be urbanizing the north side of Royal Avenue from Long Street to
Pandosy Street which is a previous commitment that will be brought forward with this project.
Additionally, the existing lane that runs N/S between 458 and 442 Royal Avenue would be closed,
sold to IHA and consolidated with the subject properties.

33



OCP13-0009 / Z13-0015- Page 4

The project compares to Zoning Bylaw No. 8000 as follows:

Zoning Analysis Table
CRITERIA P1 ZONE REQUIREMENTS PROPOSAL
North - 2.0m North - 2.01m
. South - 1.5m South - 0.3m*
Parking setbacks East - 1.5m East - 3.0m
West - 1.5m West - 3.0m
North - 3.0m or Opaque Fence North - 2.01m & Opaque Fence
Landscape Buffers South - 3.0m South - 0.3m*
P East - 3.0m East - 3.0m
West - 3.0m West - 3.0m
Landscape Island Area 182m? 38.66m? *
Fence Height 2.0m 3.1m*

* Vary required front yard parking setback from 2.0m required to 0.3m proposed.
* Vary front yard landscape buffer from 3.0m required to 0.3m proposed.

* Vary landscape island area from 182m2 required to 38.66m?2 proposed.

* Vary the height of the proposed fence from 2.0m permitted to 3.1m proposed.

4.2 Site Context

The subject properties are located along Royal Avenue in the Heritage Conservation area directly

across from the Kelowna General Hospital.

Adjacent land uses are as follows:

Orientation Zoning Land Use
North RU1 - Large Lot Housing Residential
East RU1 - Large Lot Housing Residential
South HD1 - Kelowna General Hospital Kelowna General Hospital
West RU1 - Large Lot Housing Residential

Subject Property Map:




OCP13-0009 / Z13-0015- Page 5

5.0 Current Development Policies

Staff recommends that the applicant’s April 16", May 16™ and May 30", 2013 Public Information
Meetings be considered appropriate consultation for the purpose of Section 879 of the Local
Government Act, and that the process is sufficiently early and does not need to be further
ongoing in this case. Furthermore, additional consultation with the Regional District of Central
Okanagan is not required in this case.

Staff have reviewed this application, and it may move forward without affecting either the City’s
Financial Plan or Waste Management Plan.

5.1 Kelowna Official Community Plan 2030 (OCP)

5.1.1 Heritage Conservation Area Guidelines (Chapter 18)°

e Maintain the residential and historical character of the Marshall Street and the Abbott
Street Heritage Conservation Areas;

e Encourage new development, additions and renovations to existing development which
are compatible with the form and character of the existing context;

e Ensure that change to buildings and streetscapes will be undertaken in ways which offer
continuity of the ‘sense-of-place’ for neighbours, the broader community; and

e Provide historical interest for visitors through context sensitive development.

Objective 5.32 Ensure the development of institutional facilities meets the needs of
residents.

Policy .9 Health Care Facilities. Support the extension of services and appropriate building
expansions of the Kelowna General Hospital and other health care facilities, as provided for on
the Generalized Future Land Use Map 4.1. The form and character of future expansions should be
compatible with the surrounding neighbourhood context.

Objective 5.40 Ensure all development is consistent with the vision, goals and objectives of
the OCP.

Policy 1 Evaluation Checklist. Evaluate development applications that require an OCP
amendment on the basis of the extent to which they comply with underlying OCP objectives,
including the following:
e Does the proposed development contribute to preserving lands with slopes greater than
30%? N/A
e Does the proposed development respect the OCP Permanent Growth Boundary (OCP Map
4.1 and 5.2)? Yes
e Does the proposed development feature a mix of residential, employment, institutional,
and/or recreational uses within individual buildings or larger development projects?
e |s the proposed development located in an Urban Centre? No
e Does the proposed development increase the supply of affordable (as defined in the OCP)
apartments or townhouses? No
¢ |s the property serviced with water and City sanitary sewer at the time of application? Yes
e Could the proposed project be built at no financial cost to the City? (This should consider
operational and maintenance costs.) Yes

! City of Kelowna Official Community Plan, Chapter 16

35



OCP13-0009 / Z13-0015- Page 6

Would the proposed project help decrease the rate of travel by private automobile,
especially during peak hours? No

Is there transit service within 400 metres of non-residential projects or major employment
generators (50+ employees)? Yes

Does the proposed project involve redevelopment of currently under-utilized, urbanized
land? No

Does the proposed project result in the creation of substantially more public open space
than would be available if the development were not to proceed (not including required
open space dedications or non-developable areas)? No

Is there a deficiency of properties within the applicable Sector (see Map 5.4) that already
have the required OCP designhation? No

Does the project avoid negative impacts (shadowing, traffic, etc.) on adjoining properties
where those adjoining properties are not slated for land use changes? No

Is the project consistent with the height principles established in the OCP? N/A

If the project goes ahead, would surrounding property owners be likely to develop their
properties as per OCP Future Land Use and other City policy provisions? TBD

Would the additional density or new land use designation enhance the surrounding
neighbourhood in a way that the current land use designation does not? No

Could the project be supported without over-burdening existing park and other
community resources or threatening the viability of existing neighbourhood resources? Yes

6.0 Technical Comments
6.1 Building & Permitting Department
Building Permit required for a parking lot, Civil drawings providing drainage requirements
required at time of permit application
6.2  Development Engineering Department
See Attached.
6.3 Fire Department
No comment provided.
6.4 Fortis BC - Gas
See Attached.
7.0  Application Chronology
Date of Application Received: March 20%", 2013

Community Heritage Committee:  May 2", 2013

The following motion was passed by the Community Heritage Committee:

THAT the Community Heritage Committee considers that this proposal to demolish
residential heritage houses, consolidate the lots, and change the usage of land from
residential to commercial is fundamentally in conflict with the basic principles of a
heritage conservation area and in particular with the development guidelines for this
Heritage Conservation Area;

36



OCP13-0009 / Z13-0015- Page 7

AND THAT the Community Heritage Committee is aware that Council have already
recognized that there are special circumstances on the east end of Royal Avenue which is
in effect a transition zone between the Hospital Campus and the Heritage Conservation
Area and have instructed staff to investigate;

AND FURTHER THAT the Community Heritage Committee declines to make a formal
recommendation at this time and defers this application to Council.

Public Information Meetings: April 16™, 2013, May 15", 2013 & May 30", 2013

Report prepared by:

Alec Warrender, Land Use Planner

Reviewed by: I:l Danielle Noble, Manager, Urban Land Use

Approved Inclusion: D. Gilchrist, Community Planning & Real Estate Divisional Director

Attachments:

Map A

Subject Property Map

Site Plan

Landscape Plans

Heritage Register Information

Images - 434 Royal Avenue

Interior Health HAP Rationale
Development Engineering Requirements
Neighbourhood Consultation Summary

37



[ 440 [ 450 [ 464 |474] 480 486 )

)

[EES | s

CADDER AVE
o .
( 419 y |
427 2109
408 el 7 -
— = 2119
ast T 2124 §
384 e 2197 434 454 2127
(73] 466 478 2457 |
Lﬂ)
‘J g e 482 490
=l

{
’ — SLENWOOD AVE
E Fg
2154
409 | 425 | 435 | 445 | 455 459 | 4g5 | 475
| | 2164
2170

¥4 PANDOSY S

Subject Properties Note:

Amend the OCP for the Subject Properties |
from Single / Two Unit Residential (S2RES) §
to Educational / Institutional (EDINST).

MAP "A” OCP AMENDMENT
OCP13-0009

- Education / Institutional i:l Subject Properties
B Health District T] Legal Parcel
Multiple Unit Residential {Low Density)

Single / Two Unit Residential
/] 52RES to EDINST :
This map is for general information only. City Of

The City of Kelowna does nat guarantee fts

accuracy. All infarmation should be verified.
m— Kelowna

e Metres  Reyv. Jun 13, 2013



Map Output Page 1 of 1

Application
- =

OCP13-0009/Z13-0015

HAP13-0004

I Subject Property

{3k |I 063
CADDER AVE

'—
[43]
144
L1
—
i
____________________ 9]
i et ieieelututufefefefeliuted b o
- : P KET3
m 1PL.ﬂ61 ; - L
GPLAN 69831 ° 1¢ RU ii: N P3|
go] {2 | | ;
B 7[ols], - - 3 -ﬂHRI?ILFEQNJ.ME IP2
‘ N
cpﬁ‘ 3 u ° 1ty Ials ] RUS6 A
- B — : IRUE x\\
e/ : ci
18 18 € (M.lgorg ' R = P3 ’
-~ e 20 g7o L 12 ‘pl 36.?" Rl 6 212 L":i
E p
CHAVE -

17 A
1 B ==
LW\ SRR i, e | —

IMap: 847 x 913 m -- Scale 1:5,000 2013-03-19]

Certain layers such as lots, zoning and dp areas are updated bi-weekly. This map is for general information only.
The City of Kelowna does not guarantee its accuracy. All information should be verifled.

http://kelintranetd/servlet/com.esri.estimap.Esrimap?ServiceName=Overview_Map&Clie... 2013-03-19

39



40

N

| tw
| F
<
&
g
g -
g |
E ¥
2 c B 5 & H _ A
PLAN 5653 PLAN 3303 & PLAN KAP 79981 1
PLAN sraz _
_ PLAN
5820 Q
& |
LANE 2 w
P R HETAINIKG WAL - w
ﬂl i o
T
[44]
S >
RETAMING WALL 5
wo | 3 [ ]
=z o =
24 e m\U <
o 2% “ pu § PLAN A
PLAN 3383
n_n.. m 442 Royal Ave. N =3
= & o
) 3
o PLAN 3742 o 75315
434 Royol Ave. z
m [
w = z +
Y g |
L 3
w Ex. TREE (TYR)
CEDAR HEDGE T d
-5 o = il

‘mn ot CEDAR HEORE u

! . =l

7
, ) 7 JHETEN BOX ”
v“ﬂ|= e =] RRIGATION 60X (P '
o T v v
ELZETICAL BOX (TYR) [oF //’ C
STH ¥ A ;
] PLAN KAP91752 =
2z |
CENTENNIAL
BUILDING
#434 ROYAL AVENUE KELOWNA GENERAL
HOSPITAL

LEGAL GESCRIPTIGN: Lol &, Flon, 5742 7 Lol 3383 7 Lol 1. Plan 7538 o : i T ; CAB

Fracsan Sioand Fook [ | E E..__ ST INTERIOR HEALTH - CAPITAL PLANNING AND PROJECTS bt A e | TP S Bhim Te em cam
Y WONIMENT NO. . i i R -
LOEATED AT . STREET & . AVENUE S = . EH‘E. B s gagg e elsura 33 V1Y 3¥2 mifortar il alemow oo >.—M.;@mﬁﬂ
E s
e TESOED FOR znmm_mmmﬁmﬁh‘oou VEETRG .ﬂ nn.»m _«on%ﬂw o s B e | [FROECT WO, SCALE DRAWHG DATE:

PROIEST! e o) g ars w50 ez nas0
CONSULTANTS LTD ROYAL LAND DEVELOPMENT o e - VERT. __N/A MARCH 2013
ey o v T T 404, 442, and 458 Rayal Avoma, Kekewna B [y o at sy vles I ERAWING HE. A & 11 DRAWING O SHEET 1O, REV.
ok (250) 4460157, st (250} 428 391 & gerari@eptnmarin.com Lol A, Plan 8742 / Lot 26, Plan 3383 f Let 1, Plan 7525/ Fropaved Clased Rord In Dislrick Lot 14 . 13-610 -06 § OF & o

201~ 103em  HNZ0ITNII-BIO\DRINDNSTEPROOICRION DWGNT 3-610 EX. STE PLAKdag06 Ty




41

EX. TREES T REMAM
/ mﬂ fIF FEASIBLE}

£X, TAEL TO REMAIN
[ iF ﬂm>m_mrmv

SITE BOUNDARY:

EX. TREE
TG REMAIN

,_.O mn’_)z
{FF FEASIBLE)

EX,

TO REMAM
(IF FEASIBLE)

EX. TREES.
TO REMAIN
(IF FEASIELE)

TREE

‘TREE.

(IF FEASIBLE}

lan |38 ]ar| a8

=>»

sc(sclac ) sc wn sc

34

28 25| 2| 2:
mn wo SC| 8¢ sC [scd scl s | s | s¢ iC ) sc| s
2,50m 2.50m

25| g7 28

—
= W
EX, TREE =
TO BE REMOVED, . = Aﬂ 18 REA
RELGCATED - | REVOVED,/
= , 2.50m L
=
7|79 s0f8t (B2le3 fas |gs (2= L
_—
=
=
=
=
E =
T|reg| sl | ral 2l i vo|mm =]
3 =|
=
=

§15)52 1 53 |54

55 |58 | 57 | 5B

CANDSGAPED
AREA (40m')}

PROPOSED PAY STATION
/W 23.4m (3. 7mu6.5m)
LONCRETE PAD, LIGHT
AKD PAMIC ALARM

LANDSCARED|

rrzcmﬂbnmn AREA

¢

BCTH SIDES {37.50m}

EX. GEDAR HEORE 10
REMAIN (IF FEASIHLE)

(IF FEASIELE}

T

L

EX. TREES

=) e = .ﬂ. =5 REMAIN
{IF FEASIBLE}
-l =
NN o
o
| i // £ LT ./
— ST
2 EX. TREES o
1,50m WIDE SIDEWALE CAY a O REWARN  — I
0.75m URBAN BRAIL EACH EX, TREE TO ¥ (F FEASIBLE) 3
SIDE (DETAILS T FOLLOW) REWAIN (F. 3
s FEASIELE) 3 IO<>_| AVENUE &
1A .
4
TO MANTAM Ex, TREES N
LETOOWN _LOCATION ACCORDANCE WITH
TO BE CONFRYED HERITAGE APPLICATION
CONCEFTUAL LAYOUT
© BOUNDARY AREA = 3,230m’ {0.B0ocre) H STREETLIGHT
Sectlon B — Porking and Loading * LANDSCAPE AREA = BBOm! (0.1Gacre) H PANIC ALARM
B.1 Off=Street Vohlola Parking * PARKING LOT AREA = 2,550m? (0.63ccre Py STATION
1 (a) Excapt ok providad below, soch required off-strsst  {c) Disable parking spoces shall o o minimum 37 m In width t 4 =
ing 3paco shol b & minimum of 2.3 m In o wlth o @R Ainimum 5.0°m i lengtn = PARKING, 91 STALLS so SMALL CAR
olsles, ramps, colurns. Parkin 81,12 Alsles shall be 7.0 m wide for oll twa way olstss and for of ~ - He HANBICAP
Cleoronce of i lenst 2.0 m. 30" porking, Cne way aisisa shall be 5.5 m wide for 50° paring s mmww»m.owm.mwh 5 h.gué
the periing spaces shall be Increosed lo 7.0 m. excapt that on 35 m for 48° porking end 3.5 m wids for poralist parking. GRADING & ROADWORKS | FGEND
#nd zpoce with on open end shall ba o minimum of 5.5 m. For — 5 DISABLED PARKING [3.7m X 6.0m)
parking epones other Won noralel parkg spaces, Up o 10K of « SETBAGKS: ————  TRAFFIC PAVEMENT SECTION
gquirad porking spaces may be of o length shertar thon tho!
d above, 1o @ minimum of 5.0 m. - FRONT SETBACK: D.3m (SEE GEOTECHNICAL REPORT)
- REAR SETBATK: 2.09m (Winkmum} DECORATIVE_ PAVING, REFER TG LANDSGAPE DRAWNGS
FOR DETALS
~ SIDE SETBACK: 3.0m
PROPOSED SIBEVIALK

PANDOSY STREET

r300a AL T @ 00,

TFGAL GESCRTION: Lot A, Plap 5742 7 Lol 26, Plan 3383 7 Lol 1. Plon 7535 / cLEnT: e b o s e DISION: TK | CHECK: GAB
B s e ok S L 14 EE INTERIOR HEALTH - CAPITAL PLANNING AND PROJECTS A D, Cavn T AR Ca
- ‘.ﬁazczmu.,._mm.mcq v v ELEVATICH: - E 3+ 1620 Dlckion Avanus, Kukowan BG VIY Y2 COMPOSITE PLAN ).__nu :m.ﬂ_%
tl PH, 2E0-BYC-RA3D o
DESERP TN = _ Al EHHZ. PROECT 1O, CALE DRAWING DATE:
TSSUED FOR WEIGHEOURHCOD MEETING T |CAB [15/04/16 Gl p— S nasp

] 1SSUED FOR_FIRST READING TH_[CAB [13/06,/27 {CAR CONSULTANTS LTD ROYAL LAND DEVELOPMENT et . VERT Ksa MARCH 2013

o e 434, 442, und 455 Aoyal AvENLS, Kakewna B oy = el il DRANING N A & W DRAVING N, SHEET HO. REV.
“ ol 0 B e Taec e 2215 E-malk gemeralaEAN A cam Lot &, Plan 6742 / Lot 25, Ptan 3363/ Lal 1, Flan 7535 / Proposed Closcd Roe In Distiot Lot 14 . 13-610 -03 30F 6 1

G 27 2013 < 2Tepm NN GIOIWGAONSTE WROTUCTION DNG\I3-61D GOUPORTE PLAN dmg /Gambined Oncilo—Oifeite  Tenny

1 2D ey

e ERLS



42

1335 30_RATIVE _COMCEFTIIS

3/ 5007 RUTALAYE,

LEGEND:
- 1 - ALITUUN BLAZEMAPLE
LANEWAY 0F-BLUB GAT GRASS - SILYER MOUNC: ———
. £4 - FTELLA DORD AAYLILY 07 -§TELLS (YOO Bay LAY - STELLA DORG DAYLLY- 1.+ LW ER MIGLING-
0 - BAAPS AT GRAZY 0% « BLJE DT OIRAES. . 03 - ETELLA CIDA By - UNER HEUND J_ 11 SILER KOLHD- s.qw_.;eoan.”é&

DL=BLUEOAT GA4SY

. N oK A
ORMAMENTAL DECIDUCLS H 4_ _ \ :
THEE
p > -ﬁ.i, rocnsed
P EXISTING CONFERC]S i opln
_,,54854 ;m%wwiz

BECIRLOUS SHADE TREE [ ou-ansoznonae__ o . — :
=ty 2 7, \
Pt HELY heX e = . A
N\

06« PARGUFINE CIRABS. T
BXISTING DECUOUS % +
‘TREE « Bk QT Ok
10 BLUE AT ORASS-
= 10 BLLE CLSHOK LAVENDER.
£ -eonsr
EXISTING CONIFEROUS 18-+ KWTROHA STONZCACR-
TREE
5. OREGIN ORARE-
_,‘Humuosﬂvzmnmg. | ) 01 - RATEURA TREE-
i ; s
r-dueaseaes | o eredhoom s ey 23 MNTRGHA BTOHEERD
it | P e 2 G 0T
{ ! L =
SHRIES o L
B coade
| _ mﬂﬂow
! L =
ORNAMENTAL GRASSES | .’” Mu
D 1 HT.90000 FECE:
PENEMNIALS | mﬁ
A EXSTIHG CONER TREES, g
- & o REw
g w05
11+ ATRONA STONEEROR 13-l ovisena = P
TuRF 10- BLUE AT GRASI~"
AREA ° 3
e 167 HT. WO FENCE. bt ST 2. BLUE FELSUE &
b= .
; 1] 10 BLUE CUSHIN LAVENCER s
& Fr— —
T w-craH -
DECORATIVE BOULPERS
CI— aarse el .
BYSTE oureRous _ ._.a_..._-u..:ﬁn » IOH LAVENTER .mﬁmo.m.,...o.%ﬂﬁeﬁo.cluq.
PLANTLIST, - &Lz cusnnl 3 AL FoRRSTHR A0 O
i i e _ T WwM._w.nmm “ﬂ/
- weroousace i ° \
o o L= _ BLUE FEETUE [ __..ﬂmh%ww:%z rﬂ.wﬂn\.e~ ‘é.%cv.i o~ BENCH
I..- o X £ | ] n&?’&ﬂbv ’pAﬁ.v-‘ TN fi1E mEtrga
1 Comidoivimiion W e wmin  Ba8 p ...,W‘.&} N N
3 Hensbn weorion Pine. admby, GG A : 5 4?{ g Y [ PE—
4 Grige eolomias oy S rory i Linc domtel SR | . ¢ _ Y i \‘r’# /_ e
=% % SR N0 e
- fed L o, jl # CONRLTHT
5 oy P o) FARKING LOT ewe \e If{ftl\l! . 2
b Crsianr “a oo INGREE3 EGREBS e B .WLPO.GUHU. i, i3 J...\Jr\ APLIN & MARTIN
u - : . ] \ - CONSULTANTS LTD.
P EEETTT OBETL O OB Tt : NTFF.7 [ A
rmenus = - == X AN
o el === ., e P —
Yo nemeot ot it W _—_——=—_ Coet p\ AT S o
o [ = B I R A -
H ] 1 -2tef L 0 B EXISTING DECInUaYS - IHA CAPITAL PLANKING
2 v b . —— -] repssecEAY 92 -AUTULH BLAZE TREES TO RENIAIN AND PROJECTS
% dwwivemenes Gonfoioer  Geifimbeiteste iy W1 Foked 7~ GOLDEN TUFTED AR . <eLoNNA B,
n e e .
n e ROYALAVENUE ANWHIDE PECESTRIAH " ROYAL AVENUE (- AmALp AT
CROESING = i [
SuAAMEE EXITIE TREE PROJEET:
Gy s T EREUPEE. 10 HEWIEN ROYAL LAND
= o e DEVELOPMENT
T3 Frmberd plavim W P O4da Do Futcat o e KELowiMA, B2,
10 ks apeee avvouum " P
U rieprimn i ebivd] Fremaion Orem ® e
e
ELANT IMASES; LANDECAPE PLAN
TACEL SHEURS
ﬂ n . -
3 E ! .ﬂ.ﬂ b )
i i PIRECT 1acar
LY =
e |
< [-1
i -




43

TPLios_OPERHOUSE /13- 0DT_ROMANE _TB_OHLE.DHG

DESGHR/13-04-30,

1 5= 007_A0TRLANE_OE

CONCEPTUAL RENDERING

10" HEIGHT WOOD PERIMETER FENCE

I~ =

10" HEIGHT WOOD & wa.nw.Zn{nnmn_Zm.._.mn FENCE

avaaten e,

-
s.z.na_g_saz

[T
APLIN & MARTIN

CONSULTANTS LTR.
weLaw, e,

oo,
IHA CARITAL PLANNING
AND PROJECTS

RELOWNA, Bt

PROIECT:

| rROYAL LAND
DEVELOPMENT

KELOWNA, B.G,

TarrTmE

CONCEPTUAL RENDERINGS

NGT 1O SCALE

Tng,

L-2




PLAN 58859

LeT 2

LOT B

LOT 25

PLAN 3393

SRW, PLAN K

ILoT A

PLAN KAP79961

pmiaen:

e L

[FROPOSED BOA~— 12072407
ISERVICE BASE UNIT AND LOAD
TR

BVC W/

4,27m

24a

é’..x:. :

POLE HAHDHOLE

h\'umgwbd,\m SHROUD

TYPE B
CONCRETE BASE.

1200

Fymboln lngetd
EPE Y

T Tseetlptlen

7T [ OAAE

Ay

& S LOET Fay 3taklen
m 3 Tanis buhken
LUMEC SERENADE DOUBLE HEAD
50 z m Thix_dotument should nok ba refied an or used i Sreumatanées other thon those far whieh it wes ariginally preparad
GNEC accapte na responsibility for thls docurnent to ony cthar perty other thon tha person by whem it woe iggi
LEGAL DESCRIPTION: Lot A, Plan 5742 7 Lol 26, Flan 3930 / Lot I, Plon 7608 : X : X
bty Bovas e ey L33 93" i EHZ. E SHET INTERIOR HEALTH - CAPITAL PLANNING AND PROJECTS e o aRE
EM. VONUMENT RO. . ELEVATIGN: . B3+ 1620 Dickutn Avera, Kalowna BT Y1¥ 52 CAR PARK LIGHTING LAYOUT A & W FILE:
LOCATED AT . STREET & . AVEMUE PH, 2E0-070-8800 13610
[REV_WD)] DESCRIPTIGN [GR[GH DAt _|aPP
a TSEUED FOR DISCUSSION [JF [CE[T5/05/T3 [T PROJECT: PROJECT D, 8-__%_“” TRAWING DATE:
I CONSULTANTS LTD ROYAL LAND DEVELOPMENT 130402 31 NERT AS SHOWN MAY 2013
W oL, 2 e L 38, 33z, and 558 Royel Avanuc, Kalowna BC oot ll e WML TERAWING ND. A & W DRAWMNG NO. SHEET NO. REV.
, - . = Lot A, Plan 6742 f Lot 26, PIBN 3393/ Lot 1, PIan TBJE / Proposon Choscsl Kokt In DESHot Lot 14 101 13.610 = 1 OoF 1 0

Woy 14 2013 - Z3m WAG-2I3 GNEC-VANND O O Relow Howilal Parkng LoTNGHEC\Carr i \Gurrsnti 5013 31 Cor Park aption tra tumee (19 =il WEZ0mp/ANIS13 — V0Z ook



LANEWAY SECTION;
scale 11100

CEDAR FENCE: OPTION 1

ROYAL AVENUE DEVELOPMENT

CEDAR FENCE: OPTION 2

ROYAL AVENUE SECTION:

scale 1,100

. i) L.Ft

Ex

landscape sections

KELOWNA, BRITISH COLURBIA

may 16, 2013

45



1.8m Ht. Fence w/ .6m Ht. Arbour Detailing 1.2m Ht. Concrete Wall w/ 1.2m Ht, Cedar Fence or 1.2m Ht.

‘Heritage Style’ Brick Wall w/ 1.2m Ht. Vertical Cedar Fence

2.4m Ht, Decorative Cedar Fence 2.4m Ht. Rock Co

lumn
'Haritage Style’' Brick Columns w/ 2.1m Ht. Vertical Cedar Fence

ROYAL AVENUE DEVELOPMENT

fencing examples

KELOWNA, BRITISH COLUABIA B m__ w.an n—._..

aprii 18, 2013

46



" Heritage Building

HOME Search

Heritage Building

Heritage Building Information

Historical
Significance:

History:

Architectural
Significance:

Style / Character:
Design Features:

Architect:
Builder:
Building
Construction:

Foundation
Construction:

Stories:
Roof Type:

Window types:

Exterior Wall
Material:

Original Wall
Material:

Exterior Wall Color:
Landscape Features:
Associated
Buildings:
Alterations
Documented:

Alterations
Observed:

Site Context:
Source:

Additional Notes and
Comments:

it/ Hlralintnanotd Thositana hotldinccfonvinta hWNTN Afm Pl 5 A=109

) ( Page 1 of 2
{
Kid: 270292 Plan: 5742 Lot: A Block:
Map

Civic Address:
Neighbourhood:
Building Name:

434 Royal Ave
South Central
Wasson House

Conservation Abbott Sireet
Area:

Date Built: 1939
Status: Active

Associated through its various occupants/owners with the provincial government
services and with health care.

Built in 1939 for Frederick C. Wasson, a B.C. Government dairy instructor. It is
interesting that at least three of the owners since the original have been medical
practitioners: John T. Cruise (Eye, Ear, Nose & Throat Specialist),Allyn W. Brown
(physician), and Ronald D. Ellis {(physician).

A very good example of a 1930s Tudor residence, with some historic details.
Designed by CBK Van Norman, a Vancouver-based leader in the modern movement.

Simplified Tudor Revival interpretation with large expanses of plain stucco which
show influence of modernism.

Broad asymmetrical massing, with cross-gables projecting forward at LH side. Half-
timbering in selected areas such as the gable ends and entry.

C.B.K. Van Norman
J.M. Gagnon
wood frame

concrete
1.5

gable over main building, gable over front projection, shed roof over rear entry and
dormer

some DH, but most are casement
stucco

presumed same

white w. brown trim
Mature trees behind split rail fence
small detached garage

1944 chicken house; 1949 addition (roof--3" at rear) [STREET FILES]

STREET FILES; SUN 1936-47; KEL CITY DIR 1948, 56, 71.

IN1_NA_17T



" Heritage Building

Updates:

History Racorder
Name:

Field Recorder
Name:

Photographei:

Photo Referance:

Main Photo File:

Additional Photos:

CRHP Inventory:

(i

David Dendy

Leigh-Ann Carter

Leigh-Ann Carter
CDGE.72-73

Click Here

Date Recorded:
Dats Recorded:

Date Photographed:

htip://kelintranetd/heritage buildines/scrints/hb010.cfim?hb id=302

1997-09-03

1997-08-18

1997-08-18

Page 2 of 2

2013-04-17

48



Photo 1

Site

434 Royal Avenue

photo taken from Royal Avenue facing north.

49



[ (
. _
Y ) Interior Health

Heritage Alternation Permit Applicétion -434 Royal Avenue

Prepared for: Community Heritage Commission
Date: April 15, 2013

Purpose of Application

To seek approval to move/relocate or, alternatively, to demolish the house at 434 Royal Avenue. I
interior Health (IH) is successful in securing a Heritage Alteration Permit (HAP) for 434 Royal Avenue and
when the purchase of the Closed Lane, re-zoning approvals and Development Permit approvals can be
secured, the parking lot development proposed for the Kelowna General Hospital (KGH). lands located on
Royal Avenue will be a major attribute for the ongoing redevelopment and operation of KGH.

Background & Proposed Development

{H recently acquired three properties at 434 Royal, 442 Royal and 458 Royal Avenue for the purpose of
constructing a surface parking lot to primarily service the new larger Emergency Department at KGH.
The attached Sketch O-1 demonstrates the proposed consolidation of these three residential lots together
with the proposed Closed Lane needed to create a single 0.80 acre lot. H is currently in the process of
acquiring the future Closed Lane, located between 442 and 458 Royal Avenue, from the City of Kelowna.

IH plans to consolidate the three legal lots and to re-zone these lands to the P1 Zone. Subject to
securing future re-zoning and Development Permit approvals, IH intends to construct a surface parking lot
on these lands.

The Challenge

The KGH Master Site Plan 2012 projects a shortage of 475 parking stalls through 2025 The current
shortage is 325 stalls. With the 63 stall parking lot that was just constructed and opened in December
2012 at the corner of Abbott Street and Royal Avenue, these parking shortage numbers are revised to
412 and 262 stalls respectively. The future KGH parking shortage of 412 stalls will he generally
addressed as follows:

e 90 stalls anticipated for the 0.80 acres;
o 75 stalls through reconfiguration of the hospital campus; and
o Approx. 247 stalls at an as yet undetermined future off-site focation(s).

Specifically, there is a crifical need to supply some of this parking in a location that is reasonably
convenient to the new Emergency Department. The options to solve this issue are very limited.

Description of Subject Property (434 Rovyal Avenue)

This property is located directly opposite the new Emergency Departmeht at KGH. The property is listed
on the City of Kelowna Heritage Conservation Area. Register. The property includes a 74 year old
(1939), two story with basement, four bedroom house and detached garage. See attached Sheet A and
Photos 1 & 2.

Functional Deficiencies of the Property and House

The house is in poor condition with original galvanized water pipes throughout the house that are
extensively corroded. The furnace does not function and -contains asbestos inside and out.  In our
opinion, the cost to upgrade the functional aspects of exterior and interior of the house, including the
replacement of all indoor galvanized plumbing pipes, windows, new furnace, new electrical panels and

50



s /

( {

wiring, roofing, exterior walls, etc., would likely cost a minimum of $170,000. This estimate does not
include any aesthetical upgrading or to make good any destruction due to HAZMAT remediation.

Hazardous Building Materials (HAZMAT)

The three levels of this house have an variety of asbestos-containing materials The costs to remove all
these asbestos-containing materials & ductwork. in the entire house and to then repair or replace ducts,
drywall, flooring and painting, etc, plus the cost for HAZMAT consulting/lab tests, would be approximately
$80,000 to $100,000

Aesthetical Upgrading The 1939 house has never been significantly upgraded. An estimate to replace
carpets, refinish floors, add new cabinets/counters, new plumbing & lighting fixtures, add some new doors
and hardware, to very moderate standard, would be approximately $100,000.

Relocation or Demolition of House

Pursuant to the terms of a HAP, 1H plans to issue a Request for Proposal (RFP), advertised in local
newspapers, to hopefully solicit proposals to salvaged and move/relocate the house. If a firm proposal o
move the house is not received, IH would then apply to secure a Demolition Permit.

IH has obtained an evaluation for the potential to move the building within 1km of its current location. The
cost estimates, depending on the move route and many other factors, is likely a minimum of $60,000 to
over $100,000, depending on numerous off-site and transportation route factors. Moving the house a
greater distance would further increase these costs.

[H will assist in the pre-move preparation by coordinating and paying for a full hazardous materials
assessment, and for the removal of asbestos containing materials in only the basement of the house.
This will allow the house to be prepared for relocation in a safe manner and will provide the new owner
with relevant information needed for the remediation of all asbestos containing materials following
relocation.

Proposed Parking Development and Design

Subject to securing HAP approval, the following considerations will be incorporated into the project plan:

» The house at 434 Royal Avenue would be removed or demolished, including any potential
salvage of material and fixtures where appropriate;

o |H's consultant team for the future development would include civil engineer, electrical engineer,
and landscape architect;

o IH recognizes the importance of good design, particularly for ‘perimeter’ surface parking facilities
on campus;

e Details not confirmed at this time but generally IH is looking at a parking concept that follows best
practices for parking design together with incorporating the relevant elements of the Design
Guidelines adopted by Council as part of the HD1 Zone (excerpts attached), and that include
heritage features, where available;

s Approximately five (5) significant trees and some bushes that are on or adjacent to the 434 Royal
Avenue property will be retained, subject to final design details;

e The 442 and 458 Royal Avenue properties include approximately 12 trees and approximately 8
mature junipers in the NE corner of 458 Royal Avenue, some of which will be retained where
possible, subject to final design details;

e The development schedule for a parking facility tentatively provides for the relocation of the
house or demolition by approximately August 31, 2013, followed by construction commencing in
September 2013;

o As part of a previous commitment to the City, IH will also be upgrading the north-half of Royal
Avenue between Pandosy Street and Abbott Street with the addition of new curb/gutter, roadway
storm drains, additional roadway pavement (ie. currently grave! shoulder) and new sidewalk;

2

51



( (

+ Design attribuies would typically include the following: :

o Appropriate drainage into City storm water system and/or retained on-site;
Lighting design consistent with City street lighting in the Abbott corridor;
Landscaping complying with zoning bylaw for setbacks and landscape buffering
Irrigation but with minimal usage requirement;
Signage — consistent with the bylaw and design guidelines to ensure efficient traffic flow,
access and egress; and ‘
o Screening - employed in conjunction with landscaping.

o O C O

Consultation with Neighbours

Pursuant to the requirements in both the forthcoming OCP amendment, re-zoning and Development
Permit processes, neighbours (via KSAN) will be invited to provide input info the process and design
elements of the project. One such consultation has already occurred {April 16/13) and others are planned.

Proposed Approach

o |H fo issue Expression of Interest, or Request for Proposal, to find a buyer to move the house —
details to be advertised in local newspapers;

a  {H will give preference to proposals where the house would be removed and relocated within the
Heritage Conservation Area;

 |H will enter into a Confract with successful proponent/purchaser, including project scope for
house relocation;

o IH will provide the results of the EOI to the Community Heritage Committee, before proceeding
with next steps;

o [f no successful bidder/purchaser is identified, IH will undertake salvage and demolition of the
house and improvements.

Prepared by: Doug Levell, Manager, Real Estate Services
Enclosures: HD1 Design Guidelines Excerpts, Sketch O-1, Sheet A, Photos 1 & 2

52



( {
Excerpts from KGH Design Guidelines adopted by Cify Council for HD1 Zone — February 2011

3.14 LANDSCAPE

The landscape should contribute to the creation of a livable, healthy and environmentally responsive
community. The landscape should extend the color, texture and pattern of the surrounding residential
areas. Whithin the KGH site, the landscape program should be designed to provide access to restorative
and therapeutic gardens with seasonal sun and shade to provide outdoor comfort for families, patients,
caregivers and neighbours.

Consider use of:

a. Large caliper trees - ceniferous and deciduous;

b. Use of indigenous flora should be considered a priority, both in terms of lowering maintenance needs
and also in promoting nafural habitat;

c. A variety of plant material should be used to reflect seasonal change;

d. On sites to be developed for open space, retention of existing frees should be maximized. On sites for
development, opportunities for retention of significant trees should be considered;

e. Open space should be fashioned to minimize water, chemical and fossil fuel use for routine
maintenance and should promote a healthy focal ecosystem;

f. Permeable surface materials should be incorporated into open space development proposals, and
opportunities for retention of surface storm water on site should be considered,;

g. Senses of sight, smell and touch should be stimulated by providing elements of healfing gardens.

3.15 SIGNAGE

Develop a comprehensive and cohesive sign hierarchy for wayfinding.

a. Hierarchy should include arrival signage, directional signage, and instructional signage; and
b. To limit the number of signs, vehicular and pedestrian signage should be integrated where possible.

3.16 LIGHTING

a. All exterior lighting should follow the International Dark Sky Model code in order to limit light poliution
and to conserve energy;

b. Particular attention should be given to the lighting of public cutdoor spaces and the adjacent private
property to create an uncbtrusive, human scale lighting concept, with a hierarchy of fixture types
designed according to functional and security needs, and reflecting the hierarchy of pedestrian corridors;
¢. Light fixtures within the reach of pedestrians should be vandal proof;

d. Lighting on pedestrian paths should illuminate not just the path but the surrounding area adjacent to
the path, particularly en route to transit cotinections;

e. Shielded lighting to limit light effects on adjacent properties along driveways, surface parking and
garage areas; and

f. Reduce the amount of light exiting through glazing between 11:00 PM and 5:00 AM. The lighting must
either be dimmed or shut off automatically during these hours, or automatic shades or blinds must be
used io block light leaving the building.

3.18 SCREENING

Landscaping, fencing and walls can serve as screens to block views of the hospital campus buildings, of
loading and utility areas, lighting, parking and functional hospital components. Walls can be used to
control sound. The appearance of walls should be softened with plantings.

Consider use of:

a. Planted visual screens;

b. Barrier walls to reduce noise impacts on adjacent residential neighbours;

c¢. Plantings to screen areas of greater noise activity; and

d. Semi-transparent wall systems to minimize screen wall mass; in combination with plantings.

53



;

SKETCH PLAN OF LOT A, PLAN 5742,
LOT 26, PLAN 3393 AND LOT 1, PLAN

\I‘j
L0

SKETCH O-1 "ruture - Proposed Consolidation of Lots A/26 /1

and Proposed Closed Road”
DATE: JUNE 14th, 2012

7535, ALL DISTRICT LOT 14, O.D.Y.D
SCALE 1:500 Table of Areas
LEGEND
Civic Areq Area
® Denotes Standord Iron post Address Parcel (Acres) (ha)
@ Denotes Non—Standard Post 234 o7 &
NF Denofes Nothing Found Royal Ave, PLAN mw.#m 0.298 0121
Z N 442 LOT 26
Sg “ Royal Ave. | PLAN 3393 C.238 0.096
) W m A o LOT 1, 0.202 0.082
Royal Ave, PLAN 7535 ) i
PLAN 25 x|l pLan :
5899 PLAN 3393 KAP79961 n/a Subtotal 0,738 0.298
Preposed
1 4 ! n/a Closed Road 0.061 0.025
lo
Y2  LANE | Pioposed 0.799 0.324
LANE [
1 53 - o 9279'59"
30.480 ’ R l/w]_mmfw 19.303 W 5
Y 3 A - .2
= I3 136'57'58” _ 5 3 PLAN 3820
- 4.315 _ M_
__ Do
| e
! : e
% PROPOSED B8] T,
_— D
24 . _ LOT A LB 3
o4 o I
, PLAN &3 &__,2 (0.324 ha) v 7 0% 2l -
w3393 w g° 18 <1y e
[{u]
434 Royal Ave. H_ 442 Roygl A _3 .h.u.“ _ﬁ ’
vl Ave. (@ 458 Royal Ave. PLAN
A | . ! [ ] NF
BLAN K745 _ i B 1 7535
FLEeN DA __ "...".-._P_,m r.\.n..u-ﬁ = [ friod ! TR
b4 o e B A YAV
_ o _ LSt [ L-
" 3 ! _
™ Y _ DETAIL "B"
(1/2" ROUND) " ! | i . o NOT TO SCALE
. k 30.480 (172" ROUND) | (1* PIPE) = e o
G ! I 0 4 ] 4
o1’ - = i s 19.914 &S - =1 pian
o o FPLAN 7835
33 9277 25" & __ e N b 7535
Y SEE DETAL "g" 2 3 .24
RUNNALLS DENB B 3 — ,.
british columbia land swrveyors = m__"l
259A Lowrence Avenus v_azmm ﬁmeqmuuann ROYAL A& VENUE ROYAL AVENUE 3
Kelawna, B.C. Fox: (250)763~4413
Sn,wtm_.__.m m_._..”n% neil@runnollsdenby.com vwﬂwwwﬁhﬂmqﬁﬂ:mﬂ\ e
DWG. No.: 13585 SKETCH 0—1 FILE: 13585
Revisian: O
eE=———ee—

£



Heather Benmore _ | V?@/lf/[

From: Corscadden, Alisa [Alisa.Corscadden@fortisbc.com] P

Sent: Tuesday, April 16, 2013 2:47 PM n : 'J?Y
To: Heather Benmore /g L V] I‘d Lf
Subject: Z13-0015, OCP13-0009 & HAP13-0004 - 434, 442 & 458 Royal Ave

Heather,

Please be advised FortisBC gas division has reviewed the above mentioned referral. Gary Rahier, Planning and Design
Technologist has advised that FortisBC will require a Statutory Right of Way to protect our existing 60 DP main
through that location that is going to be a 'road closure’. Qur AM/FM landbase records are a little bit *off’

at this location, although I don't see this having any bearing on what we need here. Also see my other
comments on the sketch below.

- -T"“

This Tane has beon previously 'clossd
Thisen is & tiw plan KAPTEE2 and propeny
1w KAFTESGT that should be prtied and
send gown 1o drafting for landbase updaia
/=0 this 1w Shows comectly Hopatully weds

recogn@ed as paity 1 1hs i

Wa will nes naw
lo protac] this gas
main in s lane na
15 1o be closed

@ 278 |

(I
S 1 |
: L 1.5 \r __.___;,..,.,,—”/_'\
;l ":‘lt §ea
o) - : Y ‘\. . ﬁ%ﬁ

e Thiae FL'= ané not 2ligned
. EET—— comactly with those o the
. == Nodh, they noed 1o ke

'-.:| ‘shifted’ furter ‘Wesl
~ saop” 12
2600026702/2009 | K \ -
| al R e

55




SKETCH PLAN OF LOT A, PLAN 5742,

" SKETCH O

*Future — Proposed

- 3 S { 2 ond Pro
LOT 26, PLAN 3393 AND LOT 1, PLAN 2
7535, ALL DISTRICT LOT 14, O.D.Y.D
SCALE 1:500
ez aive
@ [enates Stescard Foa post Address
® Denoles Non—Standard Post e
NF  Denotes Nothing Faund Hays Ave. ]
Z oy 142 '
3% R .
. L & | A
2 c B _ =0 | .
PLAN 25 | PLAN ;
5899 PLAN [ 5742 PLAN 3393 =1 KART7208% nfa
9rodert -
YA A i 4 T Boon 1 nfo
NEL - " WE 1 e ]
. a ~ P
7 *12  LANE o/fa
LANE e
. [ P 42" i Sz
. I ) .21-.5-4'.5 _‘\\ ] ’
£ i |
k.2 Iy 136'57'58” I ‘T }
i 4318 i i
! Poey |
I P&
! ] . E._,‘E i
| PROPOSED 81 .wl
24 s N LOT A BN
PLAN 8 2 8l (0524 ha) iy o3 i% &l
3393 g Cihe 1g© 1g e
43% Royal Ave. ! e :
l #4Z Roysi Ave. Eodg s ,
i oy eesemne f
PLAN 5742 | o1 ApEa 1B 1 |
i ol W15 N P s"i i E‘;E ; Fbi.}"‘gN ?ﬂ :ifi
N ! i .
b b} *
(1/2" RouND) } | ! A
i . t |
1 12,914 J
921726 M
RUNNALLS DENBY SEE DETAL 8" 2
british cohunbda land suryeyord ) o
JEGA Lawice Avinch  Phanss (2501783-7322 ROYAL AVENUE
o), TG, Fut {2503903-4513
Wiy G2 Emacll; azll@rennaiisdenby.con:
DG tox $350% SAETC O-1 FUE: 13585 L
Revizonc O

Alisa Corscadden | Property Services.
Land Administrator

alisa.corscadden@fortisbc.com

FORTIS BC

56



This e-mail is the property of FortisBC Holdings Inc. and/or its affiliates in British Columbia and may contain confidential material for the soie use of the intended
recipient(s). Any review, use, distribution or disclosure by others is strictly prohibited. FortisBC Holdings Inc. and its affiliates do not accept liability for any errors or

omissions which arise as a result of e-mail fransmission. if you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender immediately and delete all copies of the
message including removal from your hard drive. Thank you.

57



#

CITY OF KELOWNA
MEMORANDUM

Date:
File No.:
To:
From:
Subject:

Aprit 17, 2013

Z13-0015

Land Use Management (AW}

Development Engineering Manager (SM)

434,442 & 458 Royal Ave — Hospital Parking RU1 to HD1

The Development Engineering Department has the following comments and requirements
associated with this application to rezone from RU1 to HD1. The road and utility upgrading
requirements outlined in this report will be a requirement of thiis development.

The Development Engineering Technologist for this project is Sergio Sartori.
1. Geotechnical Report

Provide a comprehensive geotechnical report prepared by a Professional
Engineer competent in the field of hydro-geotechnical engineering to address the
items below: NOTE: The City Is relying on the Geotechnical Engingers
veport 1o prevent any damage to property andior injury to persons from
occurring as a result of problems with soil slippage or soil instability
related to this proposed development.

- Overall site suitability for development.

- Presence of ground water and/or springs.

- Presence of fill areas. '

- Presence of swelling clays.

~ Presence of sulphafes.

- Potential site erosion. _ :

- Provide specific requirements for footings and feundation construction.

- Provide specific construction design sections for roads and utilities over and
above the City's current construction standards

2. Domestic Water and Firs Protection

(a)

(b)

The existing three lots are serviced with small -diameter copper waler services
(3). Only one service will be permitted fo the site. The applicant, at his cost, will
arrange for the removal of all existing services and the installation of dne new
larger metered water service. The estimated cost of this construction for bonding
purposes is $20,000.00

A water meter js mandatory for this development and must be installed on the
water service inlet as required by the City Plumbing Regulation and Water
Regulation bylaws. The developer or building confractor must purchase the meter
from the City at the time of application for a building permit from the Inspection
Services Department, and prepare the meter setter at his cost. Boulevard
landscaping, complete with underground irrigation system, must be integrated
with the on-site irrigation system.

58




Z13-0015

April 17, 2013
- Page2of4

(a)

The existing thiee lots are connected with sewer services (5). The developer's
consulting engineer will determine the requirements of the proposed development
and establish the service needs. Only one sefvice will be permitted to the site.
The applicant, at their cost, will arrange for the capping of all existing unused
services at the main. Any upgrades required will be at the developer's expense.
The estimated cost of this construction for bonding purposes is $8,000.00

Stotm Drainage

(@)

(a)

)

®)

It will be necessary for the developer to construct storm drainage facilities on
Royal Ave to accommodate road drainage fronting the proposed development.
The ¢ost is included in the Road upgrading item. , :

The developer must engage a consulting civil engineer to provide a storm water
management plan for the site, which mests the requirements of the City Storm
Water Management Policy and Design Manual. The storm water management
plan must also include provision of lot grading plan, minimum basement elevation
{MBE), If applicable, and provision of a storm drainage service for the lot and Jor
recommendations for onsite drainage containment and disposal systems.

The on-site drainage system may be connected to an existing or proposed
drainage system with an overflow service. The estimated cost of this construction
for bonding purposes is $6,000.00

Provids a lot-grading plan.

Road improvements

@

(b)

(c)

Royal Avenue fronting this development must be upgraded to an urban standard
(City Standard $8-R5) including barrler curb and monolithic sidewalk, piped
storm drainage system, fillet pavement, landscaped boulevard complete with
underground irrigation system, and re-location or adjustment of existing ufility
appurtenances if required to accommodate the upgrading. The estimated cost of
this construgtion for bonding putposes is $40,000.00.

Service upgrades will require road cuts and pavement restoration work within City
maddwadys-, The work must be approved by the City and constructed to Gity
Standards.

Relocate existing poles and utilities, where necessary.

Road Dedication and Subdivision Requirements

(@

(&)

Lot consolidation

Provide all necessary Statutory Rights-of-Way for any utility corridors required,
including those on proposed or existing City Lands.

59



Z13-0015

10.

Aprit 17,2013
Page 3 of 4

Flectric Power and Telecommunication Setvices and Street Lights

(a) The development elecfrical and telecommunication services to this site must be
installed in an underground duct system. It is the developer's rasponsibility to
make a servicing application with the respective elecltic power, {elephone and
cable fransmission companies to arrange for these services which would be at
the applicant’s cost.

(b) Make servicing applications to the respective Power and Telecommunication
utility companies. The utility companies are required to obtain the City's approval
before commencing construction.

{c) Remove aerial trespass(es)
Endginegring

Road and utility -consfruction design, construction supervision, and quality control
supervision of all off-site and site services including on-site ground recharge drainage
collection and disposal systems, must be performed by an approved consulting civil
engineer. Designs must be submitted to the City Engineering Department for review and
marked “issued for construction” by the City Engineer before construction may begin,

Desian and Construction

{a) Design, construction supervision and inspection of all off-site civil works and site
servicing must be performed by a Consulting Civil Engineer and all such work is
subject to the approval of the City Engineer. Drawings must conform o City
standards and requirements.

(b) Engineering drawing submissions are to be in accordance with the City's
“Engineering Drawing Submission Requirements” Policy. Please note the
number of ssts and drawings required for submissions.

{c) Quality Control and Assurance Plans must be provided in accordance with the
Subdivision, Development & Serviting Bylaw No. 7900 (refer fo Parl 5 and
Schedule 3).

(d) A "Consulting Engineering Confirmation Letter” (City document ‘C’) must be
completed prior to submission of any designs.

(&) Before any construction related fo the requirements of this subdivision -application
commenges, design drawings prepared by a professional engineer must be
submitted to the City's Works & Utilities Department. The design drawings must
first be “Issued for Construction” by the City Engineer. On examination of design

drawings, it may be determined that rights-of-way are required for current or

future needs.

Servicing Agreements for Works and Services

{a) A Servicing Agreement is required for all works and services on City-lands in

‘ accordance with the Subdivision, Development & Servicing Bylaw No. 7900. The
applicant's Engineer, prior to preparation of Servicing Agreements, must provide
adequate drawings and estimates for the required works. The Servicing
Agreement must be in the form as described in Schedule 2 of the bylaw.

{b) Part 3, “Security for Works and Services”, of the Bylaw, describes the Bonding
and Insurance requirements of the Owner. The liability limit is riot to be less than
55,,00%000 and the City Is to be named on the insurance policy as an additional
insured,

60



Z13-0015

11.

12.

13.

Aprii17, 2013
Page 4 of 4

Survey Mornumernts and lron Pins

If any legal survey monuments or property iron pins are removed or disturbed during
construction, the developer will be invoiced a flat sum of $1,200.00 per incident to cover
the cost of replacement and legal registration. Security bonding will not be released until
restitution is made. )

Bonding and Levy Summary

(a) Bonding

Water service upgrdades $ 20,000
Sanitary sewer service upgrades $ 8,000
Storm overflow services ' % 6,000
Royal Ave frontage improvements $ 40,000

- Total Bonding _
Deferred Reveriue (see note below)
Total Bonding Required

NOTE: The bonding amounts shown above are comprised of estimated construction
costs escalated by 140% to include engineering design and contingency protection and
are provided for information purposes only. The owner should engage a consulting civil
engineer to provide detailed designs and obtain actual tendered construction costs if he
wishes to do so. Bonding for required off-site construction must be provided and may be
in the form of cash or an irrevocable letter of credit, in an approved format. The Cify of
Kelowna is holding $5,841.90 in deferred revenue from application HAP12-0008" for
disconnection of the water and sanitary services to the demolished homes. These funds
will be refurned to the applicant once the work has besn completed by the applicant.

The owner must also enter into a servicing agresment in 'a form provided by the City.
Adminisiration Charge
An administration charge will be assessed for processing of this application, review and

approval of engineering designs and construction inspection. The administration charge
is caloulated as 3% of the total off-site construction costs plus GST

teve Mlienz, P. Eng.

Devglopiient Enginesring Manager

88

61




ROYAL AVENUE OCP AMEMDMENT, REZONING
& PROPOSED PARKING LOT
APPLICATIONS - OCP13-0009, Z13-00015, HAP13-0004

SUMMARY OF COMMUNITY CONSULTATION

Consultation Dates: April 16, May 16 and May 30, 2013
Total Number of Attendees: 46
Total Number of Comment Sheets completed: 23

Process:

Interior Health conducted three consultation sessions to-date for the proposed rezoning of the property
at 434/442/458 Roval Avenue. All sessions were held in the Centennial Building 1* Floor Conference
Room at KGH, a location that has been used previously for similar community meetings. Several IH
representatives were on hand for all sessions (including staff from Capital Planning & Projects, Real
Estate Services, Communications, and Hospital Administration} as well as a representative from Aplin &
Martin Consultants.

Neighbourhood Consultation Meetings
Two sessions, held on April 16, 2013 and May 16, 2013, focused on the participation by those

neighbours who were deemed to be most impacted by the proposed development. Approximately 25
notices were sent to property owners by email and/or direct notice delivery. Representatives of the
Kelowna South Central Association of Neighbourhoods (KSAN), and The Friends and Residents of the
Abbott Street Heritage Conservation Area Society (FRAHCAS) were also invited to participate. The two
sessions were attended by 13 residents, and 20 residents, respectively.

A combination of 24x30 inch poster boards and an interactive PowerPoint presentation portraying
different elements of the proposal were utilized for these sessions. Attendees were greeted when they
arrived and were asked to sign an attendance register. The presentation was facilitated by Doug Levell,
Manager of Real Estate Services, David Fowler, Senior Project Manager and Cory Barker, PEng with Aplin
& Martin. Comments and questions were invited and addressed throughout the presentation. Notes
were taken for both meetings and distributed to all attendees,

Community Information Meeting

The third meeting was a Community information Session, intended for the local neighbourhood as well
as the broader community. Approximately 45 property owners in the vicinity of the subject area were
invited via email and direct notice delivery. In addition advertising for the Information Session was
placed in both the Kelowna Daily Courier and the Capital News. The session was attended by 23
residents.

The presentation consisted of ten 24x26 inch poster boards arranged throughout the room. Attendees
were greeted when they arrived and asked to sign an attendance register. Representatives from IH and
Aplin & Martin guided attendees through the presentation and guestions were addressed as needed.

All presentations highlighted the current status of the proposed OCP and zoning amendments and
addressed the parking layout and landscape plan. Successive sessions included revised landscape plans,
based, in part, on feedback received at previous sessions. Attendees at all sessions were provided with
a Comment Sheet and encouraged to provide feedback on the proposal. The aggregate resuits of the
three consultation sessions follows:

62



Results of Consultation Surveys:

Strongl
Questions Strongly Support Neutral Do Not Do Nitv
Support Support
Support
1.Do you support the overall proposal 1 3
to rezone the Royal Avenue Lands?
2.Do you support the overall design
concepts proposed for the subject 2 3 6
parking project?
3.Do you support the landscape
concepts proposed for the subject 2 1 6 9
parking project?
4.Do you support the lighting concepts
proposed for the subject parking 3 1 2 3 9
project?
5.Do you support the sethacks
proposed for the subject parking 1 1 2 4 8
project?

Question 1 Comments:

Not supporting the rezoning — necessitates that | strongly do not support the design because
these lots should not be rezoned.

Do not want parking lot in our heritage area (on north side of Royal).

| am opposed to changing these lots into a parking lot. 1 am opposed to removing the
beautiful heritage Tudor house from the neighbourhood.

Do not support parking lot in our heritage area

Rezoning is not in line with OCP or Heritage Area or existing bylaws.

Question 2 Comments:

e & & 9 @

More landseape buffer; more trees; bushes,/grasses not big enough

Add pedestrian walkways 1o SE & SW corners

No to 10’ fence; no to removing Nome from HCA

Do not support in current state

I do not support the parking lot & therefore cannot support/accept the plans

Question 3 Comments:

Fence should have heritage design/look and outside 3 sides should have tall trees, not just
grasses.

Evergreen trees (don’t Jose their leaves); big bushy trees

Need 4 season landscaping

Do not support unless there are no deciduous trees, only evergreen: there are several
drought tolerant evergreens natural to the Okanagan

Four season landscaping; trees that don’t lose their leaves along lane

Question 4 Comments:

Lights should have a heritage style to better fit into the neighbourhood.

63



Question 5 Comments:

Big trees
Need more buffer/transition

Summary of comments related to the concept plans:

® & o o

More trees along north side of parking lot

4 season landscaping

More set back

Greater green space

More evergreen trees

Pedestrian/bikeway connection to lane north

Turnarounds create noise, dust, water/mud nuisance-lane north side strip to Abbott

Do not suppoert heritage style lighting unless the rest of the street has it — will look out of
place. Prefer the other lighting — less conspicuous

Cement block fence with Jacob’s ladder vines and Ivy

Summary of General comments:

Do not support

This proposal is not in keeping with our neighbourhood and should not occur

Conflict with heritage commitment

Indeed, it is a shame that the City and IHA did not have the foresight to recognize the impact
(potential and real) of the Emergency Entrance. This could somewhat relieve some parking
on the street, ie. Glenwood is and has been a secondary parking lot

| believe IHA is wrong to encroach into the heritage zone and into the residential areas. Once
you get your zoning you will slowly encroach further into the neighbourhood

| do not suppeort the landscape proposal because | do not suppaort the rezoning

What | support is a class action lawsuit against IHA and City for loss of property values

This is a heritage area — respect it. This will not solve traffic problems — improve transit, bike
and walk,

You (KGH/IHA) have a TDM plan — use it — where is it?

Nothing about parking lot appeals to me

This is a heritage community — respect us and rebuild as heritage homes.

Expand the HD2 zone

This parking lot should not be allowed at this location

Where will the erosion of our neighbourhood stop?

Not allowing the neighbourhood input into the design of the Emergency Dept has resulted in
further destruction of the KGH neighbourhood

Get a bike rack in the front of Centennial Bidg-was to be on order 2 years ago

Comment about helicopter flight path

Support no IH projects north of Royal

To comment on design is impossible if one feels that the zoning application should not move
forward.

| do not suppori moving the heritage [house] or demolishing the heritage house. | do not
support building a parking lot in the heritage area. Stay within the OCP plan for IH property.
| am adjacent to the proposed parking lot and my home is 2 storeys, unlike most of the other
homes. | definitely do not want a walkway from Royal through the parking lot to the back
lane; our alleyway. Solid fencing to keep noise contained in the parking lot. | definitely do
not want in later years that this parking lot to be a parkade! 92 parking stalls is just too

64



humungous!! It is ridiculous. The lighting proposal should not be too high that it shines over
the solid wall Please do not take away the Japanese Red Maple tree. | suggest that “yew”
trees be planted behind the back of the solid wall on the lane side.

Would like to see other fencing options besides cedar; consider concrete

Looks good; Goced for you for braving through these public consultations

Save the heritage home; make it a doctor’s office

Remove grasses on North side of fence; and move fence closer to laneway — more room for
trees then

® Do not build parking lots on the north side of Royal in Heritage area
e | support Pandosy to Long, on Royal Ave, to be removed from Heritage zoning
® Proposal is not of benefit to the residential area; other development by some party other

than IH, or IH if they were to propose a development that accentuates our neighborhood
would be welcome

® Concern that Heritage area is being compromised
e Do long term planning. Proposal is 1ststep in taking in all of Royal and Glenwood

Additional information pursuant to City of Kelowna Council Policy 367

1.

At what time and for what duration was the information session held?

® Two sessions began at 5:30 pm and ran for 90 minutes; the community information session
began at 5:00 and ran for 2 hours.

How many people attended the information session?

e Session #1 — 13; Session #2 — 20, and Session #3 - 23

How was the information session advertised (include copies of all advertising}? How were

affected property owners notified of the information session?

®  For the Community Information Session {Session #3), Email contact via a distribution list
maintained by KGH administration, hand deliver of notices and newspaper advertising in the
Kelowna Daily Courier (May 17, 2013) and Capital News (May 17, 2013). Forthe two
Neighbourhood consultation session (Session #1 and #2, affected property owners were
contacted by email and hand delivered notices.

How was the input received at the information session used?

® Information and feedback provided by attendees was reviewed with the consultants,
incorporated into successive iterations of the plan where feasible, and presented at the next
session.

Was the information session organized and conducted in a manner consistent with the

Objective of this policy?

o Al requirements of Council Policy 367, and specifically the Objective “To ensure that those
parties affected by an application made pursuant to this policy are given adequate notice
and one or more meaningful cpportunities to provide input, where appropriate and in
keeping with the nature and scale of the apglication.” were fulfilled.

Prepared by: Doug Leveli, Manager of Real Estate Services

Date:

June 12, 2013

65



Report to Council

Date: July 5, 2013 City of

Rim No.: 0913-20-128 Kelowna

To: City Manager

From: D. Edstrom, Acting Director, Real Estate & Property Services
Subject: Proposed Royal Avenue Road Closure and Transfer to Interior Health Authority
Recommendation:

THAT Council receives for information, the Report from the Acting Director, Real Estate &
Property Services dated July 5, 2013, recommending that Council adopt the proposed road
closure of a portion of road between 442 Royal Avenue and 458 Royal Avenue (Schedule ‘A’);

AND THAT Bylaw No. 10845, being proposed road closure of a portion of road between 442
Royal Avenue and 458 Royal Avenue, be given reading consideration.

Purpose:

The excess closed road is to be consolidated with the properties between 442 Royal Avenue
and 458 Royal Avenue to consolidate into one contiguous parcel consisting of 434, 442 and 458
Royal Avenue, along with the road closure area, for the purpose of a parking lot.

Background:

With the completion of the Kelowna General Hospital expansion, the Interior Health Authority
wishes to construct a paved parking lot opposite the Emergency Ward located on Royal
Avenue. The properties at 434, 442 and 458 Royal Avenue were purchased by the Interior
Health Authority to facilitate the development of the parking lot; the proposed road closure,
which runs between 442 Royal Avenue and 458 Royal Avenue, is necessary to create one
contiguous parcel (as shown in Schedule ‘A’).

Legal/Statutory Authority:
Section 26 and 40, Community Charter

Considerations not applicable to this report:
Internal Circulation:

Legal/Statutory Authority:

Legal/Statutory Procedural Requirements:
Existing Policy:

Financial/Budgetary Considerations:

66



City Manager
July 5, 2013
Page 2 of 3 Pages

Personnel Implications:

External Agency/Public Comments:

Communications Comments:
Alternate Recommendation:

Submitted by:

Derek Edstrom, Acting Director,
Real Estate & Property Services

Approved for inclusion:

M. Bayat, Director, Development Services for
D. Gilchrist, Divisional Director, Community Planning &
Real Estate

67



City Manager
July 5, 2013
Page 3 of 3 Pages

Schedule ‘A’

480 J |
218¢

BOYAL AVE S Proposed Road Cl{asu[e Area
_h\ ) B

—
|~

Kelowna General Hospital

-~

2251-2312

ha
P
3
| PANDDSY ST




	Agenda
	3.1 Z13-0021 SOPA Sqr - Council Report.docx
	Back to Agenda

	3.1 Z13-0021 Attachments.pdf
	Back to Agenda

	3.1 Road Closure Bylaw 10866 - SOPA Road Closure Sale - July 15.docx
	Back to Agenda

	3.1 Schedule A.docx
	Back to Agenda

	3.2 OCP13-0009 Z13-0015_Council.docx
	Back to Agenda

	3.2 OCP13-0009 Z13-0015 attachments.pdf
	Back to Agenda

	3.2 Road Closure Bylaw 10845 - Royal Avenue - July 15.docx
	Back to Agenda


